
1 

 

North Bay Village 
Administrative Offices 

1666 Kennedy Causeway, Suite 300   North Bay Village, FL  33141 

Tel: (305) 756-7171 Fax: (305) 756-7722 Website: www.nbvillage.com 

 
O F F I C I A L    A G E N D A  

REGULAR VILLAGE COMMISSION MEETING 
 

VILLAGE HALL 
1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #101 
NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FL  33141 

 
TUESDAY, JULY 12, 2016 

 
7:30 P.M. 

 
NOTICE IS HEREWITH GIVEN TO ALL INTERESTED PARTIES THAT IF ANY PERSON SHOULD DECIDE TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE AT THE 
FORTHCOMING MEETING OF THE VILLAGE COMMISSION, SUCH PERSON WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH 
PURPOSE, HE OR SHE WILL NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE 
TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED.  THIS NOTICE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE CONSENT BY THE VILLAGE 
FOR THE INTRODUCTION OR ADMISSION OF OTHERWISE INADMISSIBLE EVIDENCE, NOR DOES IT AUTHORIZE CHALLENGES OR APPEALS NOT 
OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY LAW.   
 
TO REQUEST THIS MATERIAL IN ACCESSIBLE FORMAT, SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETERS, INFORMATION ON ACCESS FOR PERSON WITH 
DISABILITIES, AND/OR ANY ACCOMMODATION TO REVIEW ANY DOCUMENT OR PARTICIPATE IN ANY VILLAGE-SPONSORED PROCEEDING, 
PLEASE CONTACT (305) 756-7171 FIVE DAYS IN ADVANCE TO INITIATE YOUR REQUEST.  TTY USERS MAY ALSO CALL 711 (FLORIDA RELAY 
SERVICE). 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
  
 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
     
 ROLL CALL 
 
2. A.  PROCLAMATIONS AND AWARDS 
 

 1. LIFESAVING AWARD:  OFFICERS JOSE MARTINEZ, PATRICK 
  KENNEDY, NORLAN BENITEZ 

 
 B. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS 
 
 C. ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS 

 
3. GOOD & WELFARE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2 

  
4. ADVISORY BOARD REPORTS 
 
 A. ARTS, CULTURAL & SPECIAL EVENTS BOARD 
 
 B. BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY BOARD 
  
 C. CITIZENS BUDGET & OVERSIGHT BOARD 
 
 D. COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENT BOARD 
 
 E. PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 
 
 F. YOUTH & EDUCATION SERVICES BOARD 
 
5.     CONSENT AGENDA: (Matters on the Consent Agenda are self-explanatory and are 

not expected to require discussion or review. Items will be adopted by one motion. If 
discussion is desired by any member of the Commission, that item must be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.) 

 
A. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 

VILLAGE,  FLORIDA, CALLING FOR A GENERAL ELECTION 
TO BE HELD ON NOVEMBER 8, 2016 IN NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
FLORIDA, FOR THE PURPOSE OF ELECTING A MAYOR, A 
NORTH BAY ISLAND COMMISSIONER, AND A TREASURE 
ISLAND COMMISSIONER; PROVIDING FOR CONDUCT OF 
SAME BY THE MIAMI-DADE COUNTY ELECTIONS 
DEPARTMENT; PROVIDING THAT VOTING PRECINCTS 
SHALL BE THOSE AS ESTABLISHED BY MIAMI-DADE 
COUNTY; PROVIDING FOR NOTICE OF ELECTIONS; 
PROVIDING FOR THE FORM OF BALLOT; PROVIDING 
ABSENTEE BALLOTING AND REGISTRATION OF VOTERS IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH STATE LAW; PROVIDING FOR 
PAYMENT TO MIAMI-DADE COUNTY FOR CONDUCTING THE 
ELECTION; AND SETTING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
(INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE CLERK YVONNE P. HAMILTON) 

 The Proposed Resolution will authorize the November 8, 2016 General 
 Election, pursuant to the Village Charter. 
 
B. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 
 VILLAGE,  FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE MIAMI-DADE 
 COUNTY CANVASSING BOARD TO SERVE AS CANVASSING 
 BOARD FOR THE GENERAL ELECTION OF NORTH BAY 
 VILLAGE TO BE HELD ON NOVEMBER 8, 2016; SETTING AN 
 EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE CLERK 
 YVONNE P. HAMILTON) 
 
 The proposed Resolution will allow the Miami-Dade Canvassing Board to 
 canvass the returns for the November 8, 2016 General Election. 

 



3 

C. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 
VILLAGE, FLORIDA APPROVING THE FACILITIES PLAN 
INCLUDING THE BUSINESS PLAN DEVELOPED BY KIMLEY-
HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR THE VILLAGE WATER 
METER REPLACEMENT PROGRAM AS PART OF THE STATE 
FUNDING REQUIREMENTS; RELATING TO THE FLORIDA 
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (FDEP) 
STATE REVOLVING LOAN FUND PROGRAM; PROVIDING FOR 
THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE WATER METER 
REPLACEMENT PROGRAM; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER 
FRANK K. ROLLASON) 
The proposed Resolution will approve, the Water Meter Replacement 
Program Facility Plan including the Business Plan, which outlines the 
funding source. The Facility Plan requires approval pursuant to the State 
Revolving Loan Fund Program for the purpose of making improvements 
to the Village's water  facilities. 

 
D. A RESOLUTION OF THE  COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 

VILLAGE, FLORIDA APPROVING THE FACILITIES PLAN 
INCLUDING THE BUSINESS PLAN DEVELOPED BY KIMLEY-
HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR THE VILLAGE WATER 
MAIN REHABILITATION PROGRAM AS PART OF THE STATE 
FUNDING REQUIREMENTS; RELATING TO THE FLORIDA 
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (FDEP) 
STATE REVOLVING LOAN FUND PROGRAM; PROVIDING FOR 
THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE WATER MAIN 
REHABILITATION PROGRAM; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS;  
PROVIDING  FOR  SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER 
FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

 
The proposed Resolution will approve, the Water Main Rehabilitation 
Program Facility Plan including the Business Plan, which outlines the 
funding source. The Facility Plan requires approval pursuant to the State 
Revolving Loan Fund Program for the purpose of making improvements 
to the Village's water facilities. 

 
E. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 

VILLAGE, FLORIDA, AWARDING A CONTRACT TO 
ADVANCED RECREATION CONCEPTS, LLC NOT TO EXCEED 
AN AMOUNT OF $61,000,  UNDER THE PIGGYBACK PURCHASE 
PROVISION PURSUANT TO SECTION 36.25 (J) OF THE 
VILLAGE’S PURCHASING ORDINANCE, FOR THE PURCHASE 
AND INSTALLATION OF A SHADE STRUCTURE AND FITNESS 
STATION AT DR. PAUL VOGEL PARK; AND SETTING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER 
FRANK K. ROLLASON) 



4 

The proposed Resolution will authorize a contract with Advanced 
Recreation  Concepts, LLC for the purchase and installation of a new 
Shade Structure and  Pull Up/Dip Bar Station in Dr. Paul Vogel Park. 

 
F. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 

VILLAGE, FLORIDA, APPROVING THE ANNEXATION OF 
THAT PORTION OF THE 79TH STREET/KENNEDY CAUSEWAY 
AND THE SURROUNDING PROPERTIES CURRENTLY LYING 
WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF MIAMI 
FROM THE WEST CORPORATE VILLAGE LIMITS TO THE 
EAST SIDE OF PELICAN HARBOR DRIVE; ACCEPTING THE 
TRANSFER OF SAID LAND FROM THE CITY OF MIAMI; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED  BY 
COMMISSIONER RICHARD CHERVONY) 

 
The proposed Resolution will approve and accept the annexation of the 

 land referenced above from the City of Miami. 

G. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 
VILLAGE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE APPROPRIATION 
AND  DISBURSEMENT OF AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 
$17,000 FROM THE STATE FORFEITURE ACCOUNT (FUND 05) 
TOWARDS THE PURCHASE OF A NEW POLICE VEHICLE; AND 
SETTING AN  EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY 
VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K.  ROLLASON) 

 The proposed Resolution will allow the appropriation and expenditure of  
 $17,000 of State Police Forfeiture Funds towards the purchase of the vehicle 
 and equipment. 
 
H. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 

VILLAGE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE OF 
$21,560 OF INSURANCE PROCEEDS TOWARDS THE PURCHASE 
OF A NEW POLICE VEHICLE WITH RELATED EQUIPMENT, 
AND DECAL; AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE FROM DON 
REID FORD, INC. UNDER THE FLORIDA SHERIFF’S 
ASSOCIATION & FLORIDA ASSOCIATION COUNTIES 
CONTRACT, AS PER SECTION 36.25(K) OF THE VILLAGE 
CODE; AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF THE EQUIPMENT 
FROM DANA SAFETY SUPPLY UNDER THE PIGGYBACK 
PURCHASE PROVISION, PURSUANT TO SECTION 36.25(J); AND 
SETTING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE 
MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

 
The proposed Resolution will authorize the expenditure of $21,560 received 
from the insurance company to cover the cost of a damaged vehicle, which 
was deemed a total loss, as well as authorize the purchase and equipment 
installation for the new vehicle through the piggyback purchase provision, 
by vendors who were previously approved by the Village Commission for 
similar purchases. 

 
1.) Commission Action 



5 

6. ORDINANCES FOR FIRST READING AND RESOLUTIONS 
 

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS INCLUDING ORDINANCES FOR SECOND READING 
 
8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 
9. NEW BUSINESS 
 
 A. NAMING A REPRESENTATIVE TO THE BOARD OF GOVERNORS OF 

 THE MIAMI BEACH CHAMBER OF COMMERCE (COMMISSIONER 
 RICHARD CHERVONY) 

 
  1.) Commission Action 
 
 B. ESTABLISHING A HAZARDOUS MATERIALS DROP OFF SITE WITHIN 

 THE VILLAGE LIMITS (VICE MAYOR JORGE GONZALEZ) 
 
  1.) Commission Action 
 
 C. INSTALLATION OF “SLOW DOWN”/”DON’T EVEN THINK ABOUT 

 SPEEDING” ALERT SIGNS/EAST AND WEST ENTRANCES TO THE 
 VILLAGE (VICE MAYOR JORGE GONZALEZ) 

 
  1.) Commission Action 
 

D. DISCUSSION REGARDING TREASURE ISLAND PARKING 
 (COMMISSIONER ANDREANA JACKSON) 

 
 E. DISCUSSION REGARDING ADVISORY BOARD REPORTS   
  (COMMISSIONER ANDREANA JACKSON) 
   
10. PUBLIC SAFETY DISCUSSION 
 
11. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS 
 
12. VILLAGE ATTORNEY’S REPORT 
 
13. VILLAGE MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
 A. Grant Writer’s Report 
 
14. FINANCE REPORT 
 
15. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 
 A. REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING – JUNE 14, 2016 
 
  1.) Commission Action 
 
16. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 



5A

Page 1



Page 2 of 5 

 

Section 3. 
 
That the said voting precincts in the Village of said General Election shall be as 

established by the proper and appropriate Miami-Dade County Election Officials.  

All electors shall vote at the polling places and the voting precincts, in which the 

OFFICIAL REGISTRATION BOOKS show that the said electors reside.   

 
Registration of persons desiring to vote in the General Election shall be in 

accordance with the general laws of the State governing voter registration. 

Section 4.  
 

Not less than thirty days notice of said General Election should be given by 

publication in a newspaper of general circulation in North Bay Village, Miami-Dade 

County, Florida.  Such publication shall be made in accordance with the provisions 

of Section 100.342, Florida Statutes. 

Section 5. 
 
The notice of election shall be substantially in the following form: 

 
 

NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA 
 

NOTICE OF GENERAL ELECTION 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A GENERAL ELECTION HAS BEEN 
CALLED BY THE MAYOR AND COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
FLORIDA, AND WILL BE HELD IN SAID VILLAGE FROM 7:00 A.M. UNTIL 
7:00 P.M. ON TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 8, 2016, FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
ELECTING A MAYOR AND TWO (2) VILLAGE COMMISSIONERS, EACH 
OF WHOM SHALL HOLD OFFICE FOR TERMS AS PROVIDED BY LAW. 
 
 
 
 

Page 2



Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



5B

Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



5C

Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page: NE_AdNE_1, Pub. date: Thursday, June 23 Last user: iperez@miamiherald.com
Edition: 1st Section, zone: , NE Last change at: 17:21:17 June 21

THURSDAY JUNE 23 2016 NEIGHBORS 5NE
MIAMIHERALD.COM

NORTH BAY VILLAGE
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

WATER METER REPLACEMENT PROGRAM FACILITY PLAN APPROVAL
WATER MAIN REHABILITATION PROGRAM FACILITY PLAN APPROVAL

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, WILL HOLD A REGULAR MEETING
ON TUESDAY, JULY 12, 2016 AT 7:30 P.M., OR AS SOON AS POSSIBLE THEREAFTER, AT VILLAGE HALL, 1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY,
#101, NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA. DURING THIS MEETING THE COMMISSION WILL CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING AT PUBLIC
HEARINGS:

1. A RESOLUTION OFTHEVILLAGE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAYVILLAGE, FLORIDAAPPROVINGTHE FACILITIES PLAN
INCLUDING THE BUSINESS PLAN DEVELOPED BY KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR THE VILLAGE WATER
METER REPLACEMENT PROGRAM AS PART OF THE STATE FUNDING REQUIREMENTS; RELATING TO THE FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (FDEP) STATE REVOLVING LOAN FUND PROGRAM; PROVIDING
FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE WATER METER REPLACEMENT PROGRAM; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS;
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER
FRANK K. ROLLASON)

2. A RESOLUTION OFTHEVILLAGE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAYVILLAGE, FLORIDAAPPROVINGTHE FACILITIES PLAN
INCLUDING THE BUSINESS PLAN DEVELOPED BY KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR THE VILLAGE WATER
MAIN REHABILITATION PROGRAM AS PART OF THE STATE FUNDING REQUIREMENTS; RELATING TO THE FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (FDEP) STATE REVOLVING LOAN FUND PROGRAM; PROVIDING
FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE WATER MAIN REHABILITATION PROGRAM; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS;
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER
FRANK K. ROLLASON)

INTERESTED PERSONS ARE INVITED TO APPEAR AT THIS MEETING OR BE REPRESENTED BY AN AGENT, OR TO EXPRESS THEIR
VIEWS IN WRITING ADDRESSED TO THE COMMISSION C/O THE VILLAGE CLERK, 1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #300, KENNEDY
CAUSEWAY, NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141.

THE DOCUMENTS PERTAINING TO THIS PUBLIC HEARING MAY BE INSPECTED AT THE OFFICE OF THE VILLAGE CLERK FROM
JULY 6, 2016 UNTIL JULY 12, 2016 DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS AT 1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #300. INQUIRIES MAY BE
DIRECTED TO THAT DEPARTMENT AT (305) 756-7171.

PURSUANT TO SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES IF ANY PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION BY THE COMMISSION
WITH RESPECT TO THIS OR ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT ITS MEETING OR ITS HEARING, SUCH PERSON MUST ENSURE THAT A
VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE, WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH
THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED.

THIS NOTICE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE CONSENT BY THE VILLAGE FOR THE INTRODUCTION OR ADMISSION OF OTHERWISE
INADMISSIBLE OR IRRELEVANT EVIDENCE, NOR DOES IT AUTHORIZE CHALLENGES OR APPEALS NOT OTHERWISE ALLOWED
BY LAW.

TO REQUEST THIS MATERIAL IN ACCESSIBLE FORMAT, SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETERS, INFORMATION ON ACCESS FOR
PERSON WITH DISABILITIES, AND/OR ANY ACCOMMODATION TO REVIEW ANY DOCUMENT OR PARTICIPATE IN ANY
VILLAGE-SPONSORED PROCEEDING, PLEASE CONTACT (305) 756-7171 FIVE DAYS IN ADVANCE TO INITIATE YOUR REQUEST. TTY
USERS MAY ALSO CALL 711 (FLORIDA RELAY SERVICE).

YVONNE P. HAMILTON, CMC
VILLAGE CLERK



5D

Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page: NE_AdNE_1, Pub. date: Thursday, June 23 Last user: iperez@miamiherald.com
Edition: 1st Section, zone: , NE Last change at: 17:21:17 June 21

THURSDAY JUNE 23 2016 NEIGHBORS 5NE
MIAMIHERALD.COM

NORTH BAY VILLAGE
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

WATER METER REPLACEMENT PROGRAM FACILITY PLAN APPROVAL
WATER MAIN REHABILITATION PROGRAM FACILITY PLAN APPROVAL

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, WILL HOLD A REGULAR MEETING
ON TUESDAY, JULY 12, 2016 AT 7:30 P.M., OR AS SOON AS POSSIBLE THEREAFTER, AT VILLAGE HALL, 1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY,
#101, NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA. DURING THIS MEETING THE COMMISSION WILL CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING AT PUBLIC
HEARINGS:

1. A RESOLUTION OFTHEVILLAGE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAYVILLAGE, FLORIDAAPPROVINGTHE FACILITIES PLAN
INCLUDING THE BUSINESS PLAN DEVELOPED BY KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR THE VILLAGE WATER
METER REPLACEMENT PROGRAM AS PART OF THE STATE FUNDING REQUIREMENTS; RELATING TO THE FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (FDEP) STATE REVOLVING LOAN FUND PROGRAM; PROVIDING
FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE WATER METER REPLACEMENT PROGRAM; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS;
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER
FRANK K. ROLLASON)

2. A RESOLUTION OFTHEVILLAGE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAYVILLAGE, FLORIDAAPPROVINGTHE FACILITIES PLAN
INCLUDING THE BUSINESS PLAN DEVELOPED BY KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR THE VILLAGE WATER
MAIN REHABILITATION PROGRAM AS PART OF THE STATE FUNDING REQUIREMENTS; RELATING TO THE FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (FDEP) STATE REVOLVING LOAN FUND PROGRAM; PROVIDING
FOR THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE WATER MAIN REHABILITATION PROGRAM; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS;
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER
FRANK K. ROLLASON)

INTERESTED PERSONS ARE INVITED TO APPEAR AT THIS MEETING OR BE REPRESENTED BY AN AGENT, OR TO EXPRESS THEIR
VIEWS IN WRITING ADDRESSED TO THE COMMISSION C/O THE VILLAGE CLERK, 1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #300, KENNEDY
CAUSEWAY, NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141.

THE DOCUMENTS PERTAINING TO THIS PUBLIC HEARING MAY BE INSPECTED AT THE OFFICE OF THE VILLAGE CLERK FROM
JULY 6, 2016 UNTIL JULY 12, 2016 DURING REGULAR BUSINESS HOURS AT 1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #300. INQUIRIES MAY BE
DIRECTED TO THAT DEPARTMENT AT (305) 756-7171.

PURSUANT TO SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES IF ANY PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION BY THE COMMISSION
WITH RESPECT TO THIS OR ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT ITS MEETING OR ITS HEARING, SUCH PERSON MUST ENSURE THAT A
VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE, WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH
THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED.

THIS NOTICE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE CONSENT BY THE VILLAGE FOR THE INTRODUCTION OR ADMISSION OF OTHERWISE
INADMISSIBLE OR IRRELEVANT EVIDENCE, NOR DOES IT AUTHORIZE CHALLENGES OR APPEALS NOT OTHERWISE ALLOWED
BY LAW.

TO REQUEST THIS MATERIAL IN ACCESSIBLE FORMAT, SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETERS, INFORMATION ON ACCESS FOR
PERSON WITH DISABILITIES, AND/OR ANY ACCOMMODATION TO REVIEW ANY DOCUMENT OR PARTICIPATE IN ANY
VILLAGE-SPONSORED PROCEEDING, PLEASE CONTACT (305) 756-7171 FIVE DAYS IN ADVANCE TO INITIATE YOUR REQUEST. TTY
USERS MAY ALSO CALL 711 (FLORIDA RELAY SERVICE).

YVONNE P. HAMILTON, CMC
VILLAGE CLERK



5E

Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



5F

Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



5G

Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



5H

Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



1 

North Bay Village 
Administrative Offices 

1666 Kennedy Causeway, Suite 300   North Bay Village, FL  33141 

Tel: (305) 756-7171 Fax: (305) 756-7722 Website: www.nbvillage.com 

VILLAGE MANAGER’S REPORT 

TO 

THE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE VILLAGE COMMISSION 

JULY 12, 2016 

1. Request to set a Special Commission Meeting on Tuesday, September 20, 2016 for Review
and Action by the Commission on the proposed changes to the Village’s Land
Development Code – as requested by the Village’s Planning and Zoning Consultant firm,
LaRue Planning & Management Services, Inc.  Meeting is anticipated to take
approximately two hours.

______________________________________ 
Frank K. Rollason, Village Manager 

13

Page 135



13A

Page 136



Page 137



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

June 14, 2016 
1 

North Bay Village 
Administrative Offices 

1666 Kennedy Causeway, Suite 300   North Bay Village, FL  33141 

Tel: (305) 756-7171 Fax: (305) 756-7722 Website: www.nbvillage.com 

OFFICIAL MINUTES 

REGULAR VILLAGE COMMISSION MEETING 
VILLAGE HALL 

1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #101 
NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FL 33141 

TUESDAY, JUNE 14, 2016 
7:30 P.M. 

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 7:35 p.m. by Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Jerry Libbin, the President and CEO of Miami Beach Chamber of Commerce, led the
Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL

Commissioner Richard Chervony
Commissioner Eddie Lim
Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps
Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez
Commissioner Andreana Jackson

Also Present:

Village Manager Frank K. Rollason
Deputy Village Manager/HR Director Jenice Rosado
Village Attorney Robert L. Switkes
Finance Director Bert Wrains
Chief Carlos Noriega
Public Works Director Rodney Carrero-Santana
Village Planner Jim LaRue
Village Clerk Yvonne P. Hamilton
Deputy Village Clerk Jenorgen Guillen

At this time a moment of silence was observed for the victims of the Orlando shooting.

15A

Page 138



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

June 14, 2016 
2 
 

 
 
 

2. A. PROCLAMATIONS AND AWARDS 

1) NORTH BAY VILLAGE SCHOLARSHIP AWARDS 
 
Awards were presented to the following three applicants, and the checks will be 
issued to them upon submittal of their college acceptance letters to the Village: 

 
  1. Melanie Kinderknent  
  2. Maria Cisnerous 
  3. Ryan Alverado   
 

2) MS. LUZ M. DELUQUE - TREASURE ISLAND ELEMENTARY MUSIC 
TEACHER (CHIEF OF POLICE CARLOS NORIEGA) 
 

 Chief Noriega presented the award to Ms. Deluque in appreciation of outstanding 
 and dedicated support to the Police Department, particularly for the choir’s 
 participation in the Law Enforcement Memorial Ceremony on May 18th. 
 
B. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS 

1. SCHOOL BOARD OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY - IB PROGRAM 

  Iraida Cartera Mendez, Miami-Dade County School Board, Treasure Island 
Elementary School Principal Dalia Villar, and Sally J. Alayon, Miami-Dade 
County School Board, provided an update on the IB program at TIES. 

 
2. DR. GAYLE CARSON, CSP CMC, BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT 

CONSULTANT, THE CARSON RESEARCH CENTER (VICE  MAYOR 
JORGE GONZALEZ 
 
Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez introduced Dr. Carson, who addressed the 
Commission. 
 

C. ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS 

 Commissioner Richard Chervony requested that Item 10E be removed from the Consent 
Agenda; that Item 13A be heard after the Consent Agenda; and that an Item titled 
“Administration” be added under the “New Business” section of the agenda.  
Commissioner Eddie Lim requested that Item 14 be heard after “Good & Welfare”.  Vice 
Mayor Jorge Gonzalez made a motion to approve the agenda as revised and Commissioner 
Andreana Jackson seconded the motion.  The vote was as follows:  Mayor Connie Leon-
Kreps, Commissioner Eddie Lim, Commissioner Richard Chervony, Commissioner 
Andreana Jackson, and Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez all voting Yes.  
  
 
 
 

Page 139



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

June 14, 2016 
3 
 

 
 
 

3. GOOD & WELFARE 

 Frank Munoz, of 7904 West Drive, Manny Cetner, of 7520 East Treasure Drive, Kevin 
 Vericker, of 7420 Hispanola Avenue, Pedro Orozco, of 7904 West Drive, Semena 
 Mantel, of 7904 West Drive, Tania Soberon, of 7904 West Drive, Omar Fernandez, of 
 7904 West Drive, Ivette Naser, of 7904 West Drive, Raul Dominguez, and Al Coletta, 
 of 7904 West  Drive all addressed the Commission. 
 

14. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

A. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE TO JOIN THE MIAMI 
 BEACH CHAMBER OF COMMERCE; AUTHORIZING THE 
 VILLAGE MANAGER TO COMPLETE THE REQUIRED 
 APPLICATION; NAMING A REPRESENTATIVE TO THE BOARD 
 OF GOVERNORS; AUTHORIZING EXPENDITURE OF FUNDS FOR 
 THE MEMBERSHIP FEE FROM THE GENERAL FUND UNASSIGNED 
 FUND BALANCE; AND SETTING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 (INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER EDDIE LIM) 

 
 Jerry Libbin, President and Chief Executive Officer of the Miami Beach Chamber 
 of Commerce, addressed the Commission regarding the benefits of membership to 
 their organization. 

  
 Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez made a motion to approve the Resolution and 
 Commissioner Andreana Jackson seconded the motion. 

 
 The Mayor opened the floor to Public Comments.   There being no speakers, she 
 closed the floor to Public Comments. 

 
 The motion to join the Miami Beach Chamber of Commerce at the pillar 
 membership level at an annual cost of $5,200.00 (which includes $3,100.00 to be 
 used for Village related events) was adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote. The vote 
 was as follows: Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie Lim, 
 Commissioner Richard Chervony, Commissioner Andreana Jackson, and Vice 
 Mayor Jorge Gonzalez all voting Yes. 

 
1. ADVISORY BOARD REPORTS 

 There we no Advisory Board Reports.  

 

 

 

Page 140



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

June 14, 2016 
4 
 

 

2. PUBLIC SAFETY DISCUSSIONS 

 Chief Carlos Noriega discussed public safety issues; responded to questions from 
 members of the Commission and announce Officers of the Month Norlan Benetz, Patrick 
 Kennedy, and Jose Martinez.  He also noted that Officer Manny Casais was named Retail  
 Officer of the Year. 
 

3. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORT 

 Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez, Commissioner Richard 
 Chervony, Commissioner Andreana Jackson, and Commissioner Eddie Lim all gave
 verbal reports. 
 
 The Mayor stated for the record that she has removed the Village seal and the names of 
 her fellow commission members from her newsletter. 
 

4. VILLAGE ATTORNEY’S REPORT 

 The Village Attorney discussed a chronology of events by the Village regarding the 
 parking situation at Bayshore, Yacht & Club Condominium Association, and played a 
 recording of Mr. Hyman’s comments at the July 14, 2015 Village Commission Meeting  
 regarding a permanent parking solution. 
 

5. VILLAGE MANAGER’S REPORT 

A. Grant Writer’s Report – The Grant Writer was not present at the meeting.  
 However, her written report was included in the agenda package. 
 
 At the request of the Village Manager, Commissioner Richard Chervony made a 
 motion to hold a Budget Workshop on June 28, 2016 at 7:00 p.m.  Mayor  Connie 
 Leon-Kreps seconded the motion, which was adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote.  The 
 vote was as follows:  Commissioner Andreana Jackson, Vice Mayor Jorge 
 Gonzalez, Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie Lim, and 
 Commissioner Richard Chervony all voting Yes. 
 
 At the request of the Village Manager, Commissioner Richard Cherovny made a 
 motion calling a Special Commission Meeting for July 14, 2016 at 7:00 p.m., 
 for the purpose of adopting a Tentative Millage Rate and setting the date, time, 
 and place for the tentative and final budget hearings.  Commissioner Andreana 
 Jackson seconded the motion, which was adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote.  The vote 
 was as follows: Commissioner Andreana Jackson, Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez, 
 Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie Lim, and Commissioner 
 Richard Chervony all voting Yes. 
 
      Additionally, the Village Manager discussed other items listed in his report 
 included in the agenda package and responded to questions from the Commission. 
 

Page 141



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

June 14, 2016 
5 
 

 
 

6. FINANCE REPORT 

 Finance Director Bert Wrains reported on the financial status of the Village as of May 31, 
 2016. 
 
 Without objection, Items 13A and 13B were heard next on the agenda, at the            
 request of Commissioner Richard Chervony.  
 
13A A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA, APPROVING THE INSTALLATION OF A NEW BOATLIFT ON AN 
 EXISTING DOCK AT 7601 EAST TREASURE DRIVE, PROVIDING FINDINGS, 
 PROVIDING FOR GRANTING THE REQUEST; PROVIDING FOR 
 CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR APPEAL; PROVIDING FOR VIOLATIONS; 
 AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE 
 MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 
 
 The Village Clerk read the Resolution by title. 
 
 The Village Planner Jim LaRue, of LaRue Planning & Management Services, presented 
 the Staff Report recommending approval of the application to install the new boat lift 
 subject to the following conditions:  
 

1.  Verification of the 5 foot height restriction at the time of building permit’s 
 issuance.  
2.  Compliance with all state, federal, and environmental laws including, but not 
 limited to, compliance with a State Programmatic General Permit as may be 
 required by the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers. All applicable state and federal 
 permits must be obtained before commencement of construction.  
3.  Building permits and related approvals must be obtained from the Building 
 Official prior to commencement of construction.  
4.  Cost recovery charges must be paid pursuant to Section 152.110. Specifically, no 
 new development application shall be accepted and no building permit shall be 
 issued for the property until all application fees, cost recovery deposits and 
 outstanding fees and fines related to the property (including fees related to any 
 previous development proposal applications on the property), have  been paid in 
 full.  
5.  Authorization or issuance of a building permit by the Village does not in any way 
 create a right on the part of the applicant to obtain a permit from a state or federal 
 agency, and does not create liability on the part of the Village for issuance of a 
 building permit if the  applicant fails to obtain requisite approvals or fulfill the 
 obligations imposed by a state or federal agency or undertakes action that  results 
 in a violation of federal or state law.  

  
 Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez made a motion to approve the request with the conditions set 
 forth above, and Commissioner Richard Chervony seconded the motion. 
  
 The Mayor opened the Public Hearing. 

Page 142



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

June 14, 2016 
6 
 

 
 The Village Attorney Robert L. Switkes advised on the procedure for the                                                   
 quasi-judicial proceedings for all public hearing items on the agenda, pursuant to Chapter 
 29 of the Village Code, and swore in all those individuals who indicated that they would 
 provide testimony. 
  
 Kirk Lofgren, of Ocean Consultant, 340 Minorca Avenue, Suite 7Coral Gables, FL  
 33134, addressed the Commission on behalf of the request. 
   
 The Mayor closed the Public Hearing. 
 
 The motion was adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows:  Mayor Connie 
 Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie Lim, Commissioner Richard Chervony, Commissioner 
 Andreana Jackson, and Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez all voting Yes. 
 
13B A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA APPROVING A ONE-YEAR EXTENSION OF THE SITE PLAN 
 APPROVAL GRANTED TO 1755 NBV, LLC, PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 
 152.105(C)(9), 152.031(B)(1), 152.031(C)(4), 152.032 OF THE NORTH BAY 
 VILLAGE CODE OF ORDINANCES FOR DEVELOPMENT OF A 132 UNIT, 25 
 STORY CONDOMINIUM HOTEL STRUCTURE WITH A PARKING GARAGE 
 AT 1755 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA; 
 PROVIDING FOR GRANTING THE REQUEST; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
 EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. 
 ROLLASON) 
 
 A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA, APPROVING AN ADDITIONAL ONE-YEAR EXTENSION OF A 
 SPECIAL USE EXCEPTION GRANTED TO 1755 NBV, LLC UNDER 
 RESOLUTION 2014-35 IN CONNECTION WITH THE DEVELOPMENT OF A 
 132 UNIT, 25 STORY CONDOMINIUM HOTEL STRUCTURE, AT 1755 
 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, TO ALLOW UP TO TWENTY PERCENT OF THE 
 DEVELOPMENT’S REQUIRED PARKING SPACES TO BE DESIGNATED 
 SPECIFICALLY FOR COMPACT PARKING VEHICLES PURSUANT TO 
 SECTIONS 152.098 AND 152.042(E) OF THE VILLAGE CODE; PROVIDING 
 FOR GRANTING THE REQUEST; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
 DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 
 
 A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA, APPROVING AN ADDITIONAL ONE YEAR EXTENSION OF A 
 VARIANCE GRANTED TO 1755 NBV, LLC UNDER  RESOLUTION 2014-34 IN 
 CONNECTION WITH THE DEVELOPMENT OF A 132 UNIT, 25 STORY 
 CONDOMINIUM HOTEL  STRUCTURE, AT 1755 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, TO 
 ALLOW LESS  THAN THE SIDE-YARD SETBACK AS REQUIRED BY 
 SECTION 152.032(C)(2)(C) OF THE VILLAGE CODE; PROVIDING FOR 
 GRANTING THE REQUEST; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

 
 

Page 143



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

June 14, 2016 
7 
 

 
 The Village Clerk read the Resolutions by title. 
 
 The Village Planner, Jim LaRue, of LaRue Planning & Management Services, presented 
 the Staff Report recommending approval subject to the installation of a privacy fence. 
 
 Commissioner Richard Chervony made a motion to approve the Resolutions, and Vice 
 Mayor Jorge Gonzalez seconded the motion. 
 
 The applicant Miguel Barbagallo, his counsel, Benjamin Hendrick, and Armando 
 Hernandez, representative for Shuckers (Barbagallo’s tenant for the parking lot), 
 addressed the  Commission.   
 
 Mr. Armando Hernandez agreed to install the fence 
 
 The vote on the motion was adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: 
 Commissioner Andreana Jackson, Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez, Mayor Connie Leon-
 Kreps, Commissioner Eddie Lim, and Commissioner Richard Chervony all voting Yes. 
 
10A. CONSENT AGENDA: (Matters on the Consent Agenda are self-explanatory  and 
 are not expected to require discussion or review. Items will be adopted by one  
 motion. If discussion is desired by any member of the Commission, that item must 
 be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.) 

 
A.  RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA, APPROVING THE SECOND ADDENDUM TO THE LEASE 
 AGREEMENT (“LEASE”) BETWEEN NORTH BAY VILLAGE 
 (“VILLAGE”) AND CAUSEWAY TOWER LLC (“LESSOR”), FOR THE 
 USE OF OFFICE SPACE LOCATED AT 1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, 
 SUITE 300; PROVIDING FOR EXECUTION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
 EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK 
 ROLLASON) 
 
B. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA, APPROVING THE FIRST ADDENDUM TO THE LEASE 
 AGREEMENT (“LEASE”) BETWEEN NORTH BAY VILLAGE 
 (“VILLAGE”) AND CAUSEWAY TOWER LLC (“LESSOR”), FOR THE 
 USE OF OFFICE SPACE LOCATED AT 1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, 
 SUITE 101; PROVIDING FOR EXECUTION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
 EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK 
 ROLLASON) 
 
C. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE SUPERINTENDENT OF MIAMI-DADE 
 COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS TO FORM AN EDUCATION COMPACT 
 WITH NORTH BAY VILLAGE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
 DATE. (INTRODUCED BY MAYOR CONNIE LEON-KREPS) 
 
 

Page 144



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

June 14, 2016 
8 
 

 
D. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE MANAGER TO ENTER 
 INTO AN INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT WITH MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, 
 FLORIDA FOR THE REIMBURSEMENT OF PARKING FINES; 
 AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE 
 AGREEMENT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 
 
 Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, 
 and Commissioner Eddie Lim seconded the motion.  The motion was adopted by 
 a 5-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows:  Commissioner Eddie Lim, 
 Commissioner Richard Chervony, Commissioner Andreana Jackson, Vice Mayor 
 Jorge Gonzalez, and Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps all voting Yes. 
 
 Item 10E was removed from the Consent Agenda at the request of Commissioner 
 Richard Chervony. 
 
E. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH COASTAL 
 SYSTEMS INTERNATIONAL, INC., UNDER THE PIGGYBACK 
 PURCHASE PROVISION,  PURSUANT TO SECTION 36.25(J) OF THE 
 NORTH BAY VILLAGE CODE OF ORDINANCES, FOR THE PURPOSE 
 OF PROVIDING ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING SERVICES 
 RELATIVE TO THE PROPOSED NORTH BAY VILLAGE 
 BOARDWALK AND DOCK PROJECT (SPECIFICALLY, FIELD DATA 
 COLLECTION, PERMIT SKETCHES, AND ASSOCIATED MEETINGS) 
 AT AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $40,000; AUTHORIZING THE 
 VILLAGE MANAGER TO EXECUTE ANY REQUIRED AGREEMENT; 
 AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE OFFICIALS TO IMPLEMENT THE 
 TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE AGREEMENT; AUTHORIZING 
 THE EXPENDITURE OF BUDGETED FUNDS; AND PROVIDING FOR 
 AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK 
 K. ROLLASON) 

 
The Village Clerk read the Resolution by title. 
 
The Village Manager Frank K. Rollason, Penny Cutt, of Coastal Systems 
International, Inc., and Developer Miguel Barbagallo addressed the Commission 
on this item. 
 
Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez made a motion to approve the Resolution, and Mayor 
Connie Leon-Kreps seconded the motion. 
 
The Mayor opened the floor to Public Comments.  There being no speakers, she 
closed the floor to Public Comments. 
 
 
 

Page 145



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

June 14, 2016 
9 
 

 
The motion was adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows:  Mayor 
Connie Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie Lim, Commissioner Richard Cherovny, 
Commissioner Andreana Jackson, and Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez all voting Yes. 
 

7. PLANNING & ZONING CONSENT AGENDA 

 There were no Planning & Zoning Consent Agenda items. 

 12. ORDINANCES FOR FIRST READING AND RESOLUTIONS 

A. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
FLORIDA, CALLING FOR A SPECIAL ELECTION TO BE HELD ON 
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 8, 2016 FOR THE PURPOSE OF SUBMITTING 
TO THE VOTERS, A BALLOT QUESTION TO EITHER AFFIRM OR 
REJECT THE REFERENDUM APPROVED AT THE SEPTEMBER 5, 2006 
SPECIAL ELECTION TO BURY THE UTILITY LINES THROUGHOUT 
THE VILLAGE; PROVIDING FOR NOTICE OF THE ELECTION; 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR RELATED 
MATTERS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
(INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 
 
The Village Clerk read the Resolution by title. 
 
The Village Manager made a brief presentation on the item. 
 
Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez made a motion to approve the Resolution, and 
Commissioner Richard Chervony seconded the motion. 
 
The administration will mail notifications to the residents with detailed information 
involved in burying the utility lines. 
 
The Mayor opened the floor to Public Comments.  There being no speakers, she 
closed the floor to Public Comments. 
 
The motion was adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows:  Mayor 
Connie Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie Lim, Commissioner Richard Cherovny, 
Commissioner Andreana Jackson, and Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez all voting Yes. 
 

B. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
FLORIDA, AMENDING SECTION 8(B) OF THE COMMISSION 
MEETING AND AGENDA PROCEDURES PERTAINING TO THE 
ORDER OF THE AGENDA; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. (INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER RICHARD CHERVONY) 
 

  The Village Clerk read the Resolution by title. 
 
 

Page 146



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

June 14, 2016 
10 

 

 
 Commissioner Richard Chervony explained the purpose of the amendment to 
 ensure that the business of the Village is addressed earlier, so that the members of 
 the public do not have to stay late. 
 
 At this time Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps moved to extend the meeting to 12:30 
 a.m.  Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez seconded the motion, and all voted in favor. 

  
 Commissioner Richard Chervony made a motion to approve the Resolution. Vice 
 Mayor Jorge Gonzalez seconded the motion, which was adopted by a 5-0 roll call 
 vote.  The vote was as follows:  Commissioner Andreana Jackson, Vice Mayor 
 Jorge Gonzalez, Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie Lim, and 
 Commissioner Richard Cherovny all voting Yes. 

 
13. PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS, INCLUDING ORDINANCES FOR SECOND 
 READING: 

 
C. AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 

FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 36 OF THE VILLAGE CODE 
ENTITLED “PROCUREMENT REQUIREMENTS” BY AMENDING 
SECTION 36.25 TO PROHIBIT THE PROCUREMENT OF GOODS OR 
SERVICES FROM, OR OTHERWISE CONTRACT WITH, A BUSINESS 
THAT ENGAGES IN THE BOYCOTT OF A NATION OR COUNTRY, 
OR A BUSINESS THAT BLACKLISTS OR OTHERWISE REFUSES TO 
DEAL WITH A PERSON OR ENTITY BASED ON RACE, COLOR, 
RELIGION, GENDER, OR NATIONAL ORIGIN; PROVIDING FOR 
CONFLICT, CODIFICATION, SEVERABILITY; AND AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. (INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER RICHARD CHERVONY)- 
SECOND READING 
 
The Village Clerk read the Ordinance by title. 
 
Commissioner Richard Chervony made a motion to approve the Ordinance, and 
Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps seconded the motion. 
 
The Mayor opened the Public Hearing.  There being no speakers, she closed the 
Public Hearing. 
 

 The motion was adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote. The vote was as follows:  
 Commissioner Andreana Jackson, Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez, Mayor Connie 
 Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie Lim, and  Commissioner Richard Cherovny all 
 voting Yes. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 147



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

June 14, 2016 
11 

 

 
D. AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 

FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 132, SECTION 132.07 OF THE 
VILLAGE CODE REQUIRING DISTRIBUTED HANDBILLS TO BE 
SECURED; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL, SEVERABILITY, INCLUSION 
IN THE CODE AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY 
COMMISSIONER ANDREANA JACKSON- SECOND READING) 
 
The Village Clerk read the Ordinance by title. 
 
Commissioner Andreana Jackson explained the purpose of the amendment to 
require handbills to be secured to properties to prevent them from being blown 
around the community and become litter. 
 
Commissioner Andreana Jackson made a motion to approve the Ordinance and 
Commissioner Richard Chervony seconded the motion. 
 
The Mayor opened the Public Hearing.  There being no speakers, she closed the 
Public Hearing. 
 
The motion was adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows:  Vice 
Mayor Jorge Gonzalez, Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie Lim, 
Commissioner Richard Chervony, and Commissioner Andreana Jackson all voting 
Yes. 
 

15.      NEW BUSINESS 

A. APPOINTMENT TO ARTS, CULTURAL & SPECIAL EVENTS BOARD 

 Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez made a motion to appoint Andrew Reid to the Arts, 
 Cultural & Special Events Board.  Commissioner Richard Chervony seconded the 
 motion, which was adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows:  
 Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie Lim, Commissioner Richard 
 Chervony, Commissioner Andreana Jackson, and Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez all 
 voting Yes. 

 
B. APPROVAL OF PLANTING FOR NORTH BAY ISLAND ENTRANCE 
 (COMMISSIONER RICHARD CHERVONY) 

 
Commissioner Richard Chervony discussed the North Bay Island Planting Plan 
(Plan), and noted that the Community Enhancement Board had recommended 
approval. He made a motion to approve the Plan as presented and to accept the 
$4,000.00 donation from resident Sissy Shute for the cost of the plants.  
Commissioner Andreana Jackson seconded the motion. 
 
The Mayor opened the floor to Public Comments.  There being no speakers, she 
closed the floor to Public Comments. 
 
 

Page 148



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

June 14, 2016 
12 

 

 
 
 
The motion was adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows:  
Commissioner Andreana Jackson, Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez, Mayor Connie 
Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie Lim, and Commissioner Richard Chervony all 
voting Yes. 
 

C. VOTING DELEGATE – FLORIDA LEAGUE OF CITIES 90TH ANNUAL 
CONFERENCE 
 
Commissioner Richard Chervony made a motion that the Mayor be considered first 
as the Voting Delegate, the Vice Mayor second, followed by the Commissioners.  
 
The Mayor opened the floor to Public Comments.  There being no speakers, she 
closed the floor to Public Comments. 
 
Commissioner Andreana Jackson seconded the motion, which was adopted by a 5-
0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows:  Commissioner Andreana Jackson, Vice 
Mayor Jorge Gonzalez, Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie Lim, and 
Commissioner Richard Chervony all voting Yes. 

  
D. DISCUSSION OF BTR APPROVAL FOR 1755 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY 
 AND LACK OF ENFORCEMENT OF SAME. (COMMISSIONER 
 RICHARD CHERVONY) 
F. ADMINSTRATION 
 
 Items 15D and 15F were heard simultaneously. 
 
 Commissioner Richard Chervony discussed certain issues of concern with the 
 Village administration’s performance, including the lengthy process of issuing the 
 Business Tax  Receipt for the parking lot at 1755 Kennedy Causeway, even when 
 the lot might not be in total compliance.   
 
 Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez made a motion to extend the meeting to 1:00 a.m.   
 Commissioner Andreana Jackson seconded the motion, and all voted in favor. 
 
 The Mayor discussed the need for improved communication with the residents; 
 referred to the ICMA Code of Ethics that other cities abide by; and identified 
 certain conduct of behavior where, which she feels the Village Manager needs 
 improvement in; as well as her recommendation to him to join the organization. 
 Further discussion ensued among the Commission members on the Village 
 Manager’s overall performance, including satisfactory performance even though 
 there might be a need  for improvement in some areas. 
  

  Commissioner Eddie Lim left the meeting at 12:40 a.m. 

 

Page 149



Minutes 
Regular Commission Meeting 

June 14, 2016 
13 

 

 

 

E. LANDSCAPING WITH FLOWERS AROUND THE HARBOR ISLAND  
MONUMENT (VICE MAYOR JORGE GONZALEZ) 
 
Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez made a motion to accept the donation from 360 
Condominium Association to beautify around the Harbor Island Monument with 
low lying white flowering plants in the front and the back with green fichus ground 
covering on the outside border, similar to those planted on North Bay Island, and 
Commissioner Andreana Jackson seconded the motion.  
 
The Mayor opened the floor to Public Comments.  There being no speakers, she 
closed the floor to Public Comments. 
 
The motion was adopted by a 4-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows:  Mayor 
Connie Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Richard Chervony, Commissioner Andreana 
Jackson, and Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez all voting Yes.  
 

16. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 A. REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING – APRIL 12, 201 
 B. REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING - MAY 10, 2016 

 
Commissioner Richard Chervony made a motion to approve the Minutes as 
submitted, and Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez seconded the motion.  The motion was 
adopted by a 4-0 roll call vote. The vote was as follows:  Commissioner Andreana 
Jackson, Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez, Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, and 
Commissioner Richard Chervony all voting Yes. 
 

 ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting adjourned at 12:50 a.m. 

 
Prepared by:  Yvonne P. Hamilton 
                      Village Clerk 
 
Adopted by North Bay Village on 
 
this 12th day of July 2016. 
 
_________________________________ 
Connie Leon-Kreps, Mayor 

 
 

(Note:  The Minutes are not a verbatim record of the meeting.  A copy of the audio recording is available at the Village Clerk’s 
Office until the time for disposition in accordance with the Records Disposition and other Public Records Law.) 
 

Page 150



MONTHLY STAT 
REPORTS 



7/5/2016 3:33:11 PM Page 1 of 6

JUNE 2016 ALL FUNDS MONTHLY BUDGET REPORT
North Bay Village, FL Group Summary

For Fiscal: 2015-2016 Period Ending: 06/30/2016

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Period

Activity Encumbrances
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget
Percent

RemainingDepartment;RevCategor…

Fund: 001 - GENERAL

Revenue

4,854,205.91357,953.515,113,270.00 5,113,270.00 0.00 -259,064.0931 - Taxes 5.07 %

246,176.9132,492.08449,500.00 449,500.00 0.00 -203,323.0932 - Licenses, Fees & Permits 45.23 %

571,694.7464,331.17810,000.00 810,000.00 0.00 -238,305.2633 - Intergovernmental Revenues 29.42 %

76,021.8928,289.8283,680.00 83,680.00 0.00 -7,658.1134 - Charges for Services 9.15 %

69,509.088,048.0672,000.00 72,000.00 0.00 -2,490.9235 - Fines & Forfeits 3.46 %

130,434.467,893.9084,000.00 84,815.51 0.00 45,618.9536 - Miscellaneous Revenues 53.79 %

0.000.000.00 126,239.94 0.00 -126,239.9438 - Other Sources & Transfers In 100.00 %

5,948,042.99499,008.546,612,450.00 6,739,505.45 0.00 -791,462.46Revenue Total: 11.74 %

Expense

30,845.209,405.6749,695.00 49,695.00 0.00 18,849.80511 - LEGISLATIVE 37.93 %

285,441.5850,496.90409,171.00 409,171.00 0.00 123,729.42512 - EXECUTIVE 30.24 %

107,159.3128,133.25156,012.00 156,012.00 300.00 48,552.69513 - FINANCIAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 31.12 %

111,354.6424,001.00165,600.00 165,600.00 30,000.00 24,245.36514 - LEGAL COUNSEL 14.64 %

621,411.7098,289.771,011,545.00 1,026,507.00 64,096.66 340,998.64519 - OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL SERVICES 33.22 %

3,220,424.39515,654.774,566,078.00 4,678,171.45 44,546.56 1,413,200.50521 - LAW ENFORCEMENT 30.21 %

138,581.034,665.70254,349.00 254,349.00 0.00 115,767.97574 - SPECIAL EVENTS 45.52 %

4,515,217.85730,647.066,612,450.00 6,739,505.45 138,943.22 2,085,344.38Expense Total: 30.94 %

1,432,825.14-231,638.520.00 0.00 -138,943.22 1,293,881.92Fund: 001 - GENERAL Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 %

Fund: 105 - STATE FORFEITURES

Revenue

11,900.000.000.00 0.00 0.00 11,900.0035 - Fines & Forfeits 0.00 %

6,494.306,432.610.00 0.00 0.00 6,494.3036 - Miscellaneous Revenues 0.00 %

18,394.306,432.610.00 0.00 0.00 18,394.30Revenue Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 %

Expense

34,814.960.000.00 0.00 32,896.91 -67,711.87521 - LAW ENFORCEMENT 0.00 %

34,814.960.000.00 0.00 32,896.91 -67,711.87Expense Total: 0.00 %

-16,420.666,432.610.00 0.00 -32,896.91 -49,317.57Fund: 105 - STATE FORFEITURES Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 %

Fund: 107 - FEDERAL FORFEITURES

Revenue

404,165.5086,637.040.00 0.00 0.00 404,165.5035 - Fines & Forfeits 0.00 %

29,068.992,483.330.00 0.00 0.00 29,068.9936 - Miscellaneous Revenues 0.00 %



JUNE 2016 ALL FUNDS MONTHLY BUDGET REPORT For Fiscal: 2015-2016 Period Ending: 06/30/2016

7/5/2016 3:33:11 PM Page 2 of 6

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Period

Activity Encumbrances
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget
Percent

RemainingDepartment;RevCategor…

433,234.4989,120.370.00 0.00 0.00 433,234.49Revenue Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 %

Expense

376,791.7680,609.99424,420.00 424,420.00 2,790.00 44,838.24521 - LAW ENFORCEMENT 10.56 %

376,791.7680,609.99424,420.00 424,420.00 2,790.00 44,838.24Expense Total: 10.56 %

56,442.738,510.38-424,420.00 -424,420.00 -2,790.00 478,072.73Fund: 107 - FEDERAL FORFEITURES Surplus (Deficit): 112.64 %

Fund: 110 - PARKS IMPROVEMENT FUND

Expense

126,765.010.000.00 0.00 4,662.50 -131,427.51572 - PARKS AND RECREATION 0.00 %

126,765.010.000.00 0.00 4,662.50 -131,427.51Expense Total: 0.00 %

126,765.010.000.00 0.00 4,662.50 -131,427.51Fund: 110 - PARKS IMPROVEMENT FUND Total: 0.00 %

Fund: 111 - BUILDING FEES FUND

Revenue

498,819.2429,757.91708,000.00 708,000.00 0.00 -209,180.7632 - Licenses, Fees & Permits 29.55 %

16,773.003,155.0010,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 6,773.0036 - Miscellaneous Revenues -67.73 %

0.000.0053,406.00 53,406.00 0.00 -53,406.0038 - Other Sources & Transfers In 100.00 %

515,592.2432,912.91771,406.00 771,406.00 0.00 -255,813.76Revenue Surplus (Deficit): 33.16 %

Expense

561,884.8945,195.83771,406.00 811,974.45 99,605.07 150,484.49524 - PROTECTIVE INSPECTIONS 18.53 %

561,884.8945,195.83771,406.00 811,974.45 99,605.07 150,484.49Expense Total: 18.53 %

-46,292.65-12,282.920.00 -40,568.45 -99,605.07 -105,329.27Fund: 111 - BUILDING FEES FUND Surplus (Deficit): -259.63 %

Fund: 112 - STREET MAINTENANCE FUND

Revenue

76,772.808,655.06119,499.00 119,499.00 0.00 -42,726.2031 - Taxes 35.75 %

39,269.254,354.0556,807.80 56,807.80 0.00 -17,538.5533 - Intergovernmental Revenues 30.87 %

2,124.131,416.102,832.20 2,832.20 0.00 -708.0734 - Charges for Services 25.00 %

4,742.884,075.002,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,742.8836 - Miscellaneous Revenues -137.14 %

0.000.00134,499.00 134,499.00 0.00 -134,499.0038 - Other Sources & Transfers In 100.00 %

122,909.0618,500.21315,638.00 315,638.00 0.00 -192,728.94Revenue Surplus (Deficit): 61.06 %

Expense

244,833.6483,078.21315,638.00 315,638.00 18,112.57 52,691.79541 - ROADS AND STREET FACILITIES 16.69 %

244,833.6483,078.21315,638.00 315,638.00 18,112.57 52,691.79Expense Total: 16.69 %

-121,924.58-64,578.000.00 0.00 -18,112.57 -140,037.15Fund: 112 - STREET MAINTENANCE FUND Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 %

Fund: 114 - AFTER SCHOOL SUMMER CAMP

Revenue

93,221.0511,055.88169,252.00 169,252.00 0.00 -76,030.9533 - Intergovernmental Revenues 44.92 %

0.000.007,706.00 22,106.00 0.00 -22,106.0038 - Other Sources & Transfers In 100.00 %

93,221.0511,055.88176,958.00 191,358.00 0.00 -98,136.95Revenue Surplus (Deficit): 51.28 %



JUNE 2016 ALL FUNDS MONTHLY BUDGET REPORT For Fiscal: 2015-2016 Period Ending: 06/30/2016

7/5/2016 3:33:11 PM Page 3 of 6

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Period

Activity Encumbrances
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget
Percent

RemainingDepartment;RevCategor…

Expense

108,457.1328,158.39176,958.00 191,358.00 0.00 82,900.87572 - PARKS AND RECREATION 43.32 %

108,457.1328,158.39176,958.00 191,358.00 0.00 82,900.87Expense Total: 43.32 %

-15,236.08-17,102.510.00 0.00 0.00 -15,236.08Fund: 114 - AFTER SCHOOL SUMMER CAMP Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 %

Fund: 115 - TRANSPORTATION FUND

Revenue

157,306.0023,660.00312,674.00 312,674.00 0.00 -155,368.0031 - Taxes 49.69 %

0.000.000.00 0.00 -1,500.00 -1,500.0035 - Fines & Forfeits 0.00 %

0.000.002,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 -2,000.0036 - Miscellaneous Revenues 100.00 %

0.000.00707,963.00 707,963.00 0.00 -707,963.0038 - Other Sources & Transfers In 100.00 %

157,306.0023,660.001,022,637.00 1,022,637.00 -1,500.00 -866,831.00Revenue Surplus (Deficit): 84.76 %

Expense

207,583.6922,373.471,022,637.00 1,022,637.00 -5,513.12 820,566.43541 - ROADS AND STREET FACILITIES 80.24 %

207,583.6922,373.471,022,637.00 1,022,637.00 -5,513.12 820,566.43Expense Total: 80.24 %

-50,277.691,286.530.00 0.00 4,013.12 -46,264.57Fund: 115 - TRANSPORTATION FUND Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 %

Fund: 250 - DEBT SERVICE

Revenue

610,304.880.00652,848.00 652,848.00 0.00 -42,543.1231 - Taxes 6.52 %

610,304.880.00652,848.00 652,848.00 0.00 -42,543.12Revenue Surplus (Deficit): 6.52 %

Expense

652,848.45429,018.58652,848.00 652,848.00 0.00 -0.45517 - DEBT SERVICE PAYMENTS 0.00 %

652,848.45429,018.58652,848.00 652,848.00 0.00 -0.45Expense Total: 0.00 %

-42,543.57-429,018.580.00 0.00 0.00 -42,543.57Fund: 250 - DEBT SERVICE Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 %

Fund: 325 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

Revenue

555.7340.280.00 0.00 0.00 555.7336 - Miscellaneous Revenues 0.00 %

0.000.001,096,250.00 1,096,250.00 0.00 -1,096,250.0038 - Other Sources & Transfers In 100.00 %

400,000.00400,000.000.00 0.00 0.00 400,000.0039 - Bonus Fees Height & Density 0.00 %

400,555.73400,040.281,096,250.00 1,096,250.00 0.00 -695,694.27Revenue Surplus (Deficit): 63.46 %

Expense

9,297.000.001,096,250.00 1,096,250.00 0.00 1,086,953.00630 - CAPITAL PROJECTS 99.15 %

9,297.000.001,096,250.00 1,096,250.00 0.00 1,086,953.00Expense Total: 99.15 %

391,258.73400,040.280.00 0.00 0.00 391,258.73Fund: 325 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 %

Fund: 360 - WATER IMPROVEMENTS TRUST

Revenue

0.000.005,999,923.00 5,999,923.00 0.00 -5,999,923.0038 - Other Sources & Transfers In 100.00 %

0.000.005,999,923.00 5,999,923.00 0.00 -5,999,923.00Revenue Surplus (Deficit): 100.00 %



JUNE 2016 ALL FUNDS MONTHLY BUDGET REPORT For Fiscal: 2015-2016 Period Ending: 06/30/2016

7/5/2016 3:33:11 PM Page 4 of 6

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Period

Activity Encumbrances
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget
Percent

RemainingDepartment;RevCategor…

Expense

49,488.0019,878.005,999,923.00 5,999,923.00 0.00 5,950,435.00533 - WATER UTILITY 99.18 %

49,488.0019,878.005,999,923.00 5,999,923.00 0.00 5,950,435.00Expense Total: 99.18 %

-49,488.00-19,878.000.00 0.00 0.00 -49,488.00Fund: 360 - WATER IMPROVEMENTS TRUST Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 %

Fund: 365 - SEWER IMPROVEMENTS

Revenue

28.420.000.00 0.00 0.00 28.4236 - Miscellaneous Revenues 0.00 %

151,244.3716,804.924,601,324.00 4,601,324.00 0.00 -4,450,079.6338 - Other Sources & Transfers In 96.71 %

151,272.7916,804.924,601,324.00 4,601,324.00 0.00 -4,450,051.21Revenue Surplus (Deficit): 96.71 %

Expense

154,708.1413,662.004,601,324.00 4,601,324.00 0.00 4,446,615.86535 - SEWER/WASTERWATER SERVICE 96.64 %

154,708.1413,662.004,601,324.00 4,601,324.00 0.00 4,446,615.86Expense Total: 96.64 %

-3,435.353,142.920.00 0.00 0.00 -3,435.35Fund: 365 - SEWER IMPROVEMENTS Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 %

Fund: 370 - SANITATION IMPROVEMENTS

Revenue

0.000.0065,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 -65,000.0038 - Other Sources & Transfers In 100.00 %

0.000.0065,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 -65,000.00Revenue Surplus (Deficit): 100.00 %

Expense

0.000.0065,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 65,000.00534 - GARBAGE/SOLID WASTE SERVI 100.00 %

0.000.0065,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 65,000.00Expense Total: 100.00 %

0.000.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00Fund: 370 - SANITATION IMPROVEMENTS Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 %

Fund: 430 - UTILITIES

Revenue

4,178,979.51549,403.355,380,930.00 5,380,930.00 0.00 -1,201,950.4934 - Charges for Services 22.34 %

21,418.2420,253.241,917.00 1,917.00 0.00 19,501.2436 - Miscellaneous Revenues -1,017.28 %

0.000.00-360,532.00 -360,532.00 0.00 360,532.0038 - Other Sources & Transfers In 100.00 %

4,200,397.75569,656.595,022,315.00 5,022,315.00 0.00 -821,917.25Revenue Surplus (Deficit): 16.37 %

Expense

1,500,682.26197,532.012,623,448.00 2,623,448.00 22,531.87 1,100,233.87533 - WATER UTILITY 41.94 %

697,657.5290,666.39877,206.00 877,206.00 8,782.10 170,766.38534 - GARBAGE/SOLID WASTE SERVI 19.47 %

1,271,810.57138,186.671,521,661.00 1,521,661.00 1,055.00 248,795.43535 - SEWER/WASTERWATER SERVICE 16.35 %

3,470,150.35426,385.075,022,315.00 5,022,315.00 32,368.97 1,519,795.68Expense Total: 30.26 %

730,247.40143,271.520.00 0.00 -32,368.97 697,878.43Fund: 430 - UTILITIES Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 %

Fund: 440 - STORM WATER

Revenue

87,199.799,654.49112,000.00 112,000.00 0.00 -24,800.2134 - Charges for Services 22.14 %

0.000.00360,533.00 360,533.00 0.00 -360,533.0038 - Other Sources & Transfers In 100.00 %

87,199.799,654.49472,533.00 472,533.00 0.00 -385,333.21Revenue Surplus (Deficit): 81.55 %



JUNE 2016 ALL FUNDS MONTHLY BUDGET REPORT For Fiscal: 2015-2016 Period Ending: 06/30/2016

7/5/2016 3:33:11 PM Page 5 of 6

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Period

Activity Encumbrances
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget
Percent

RemainingDepartment;RevCategor…

Expense

54,561.678,270.45472,533.00 472,533.00 4,827.59 413,143.74538 - STORMWATER MANAGEMENT 87.43 %

54,561.678,270.45472,533.00 472,533.00 4,827.59 413,143.74Expense Total: 87.43 %

32,638.121,384.040.00 0.00 -4,827.59 27,810.53Fund: 440 - STORM WATER Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 %

Report Surplus (Deficit): -210,430.25 2,171,028.53-424,420.00 -464,988.45 -330,193.71 2,305,823.27 495.89 %



JUNE 2016 ALL FUNDS MONTHLY BUDGET REPORT For Fiscal: 2015-2016 Period Ending: 06/30/2016

7/5/2016 3:33:11 PM Page 6 of 6

Fund Summary

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)Fund
Period

Activity Encumbrances
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

001 - GENERAL 1,432,825.14-231,638.520.00 0.00 -138,943.22 1,293,881.92

105 - STATE FORFEITURES -16,420.666,432.610.00 0.00 -32,896.91 -49,317.57

107 - FEDERAL FORFEITURES 56,442.738,510.38-424,420.00 -424,420.00 -2,790.00 478,072.73

110 - PARKS IMPROVEMENT FUND -126,765.010.000.00 0.00 -4,662.50 -131,427.51

111 - BUILDING FEES FUND -46,292.65-12,282.920.00 -40,568.45 -99,605.07 -105,329.27

112 - STREET MAINTENANCE FUND -121,924.58-64,578.000.00 0.00 -18,112.57 -140,037.15

114 - AFTER SCHOOL SUMMER CAMP -15,236.08-17,102.510.00 0.00 0.00 -15,236.08

115 - TRANSPORTATION FUND -50,277.691,286.530.00 0.00 4,013.12 -46,264.57

250 - DEBT SERVICE -42,543.57-429,018.580.00 0.00 0.00 -42,543.57

325 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 391,258.73400,040.280.00 0.00 0.00 391,258.73

360 - WATER IMPROVEMENTS TRUST -49,488.00-19,878.000.00 0.00 0.00 -49,488.00

365 - SEWER IMPROVEMENTS -3,435.353,142.920.00 0.00 0.00 -3,435.35

370 - SANITATION IMPROVEMENTS 0.000.000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

430 - UTILITIES 730,247.40143,271.520.00 0.00 -32,368.97 697,878.43

440 - STORM WATER 32,638.121,384.040.00 0.00 -4,827.59 27,810.53

Report Surplus (Deficit): -210,430.25 2,171,028.53-424,420.00 -464,988.45 -330,193.71 2,305,823.27



7/5/2016 3:34:31 PM Page 1 of 13

Monthly Payment Report
North Bay Village, FL By Vendor Name

Date Range: 06/01/2016 - 06/30/2016

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Payable Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

Bank Code: APBAN-AP BANK

**Void** 06/10/2016 26430.00Regular 0.00

**Void** 06/10/2016 26440.00Regular 0.00

01270 A.G. CONTRACTORS CORP 06/24/2016 27181,000.00Regular 0.00

BB#114 REFUND Invoice 06/24/2016 P#150000419,B#114 1601-47 N TREASURE … 1,000.000.00

AAAFAB AAA FLAG & BANNER 06/24/2016 27192,604.00Regular 0.00

6042660 Invoice 06/22/2016 NBV BANNERS -NEW 7 SETS SIGNATURE FOR… 2,604.000.00

ACTORS ACTORS' PLAYHOUSE 06/24/2016 2720540.00Regular 0.00

CKRQ06072016 Invoice 06/22/2016 ADMISSION-ACTOR'S PLAYHOUSE PRODUCT… 540.000.00

ALLSTA ALL STAR EVENTS INC 06/24/2016 27212,850.00Regular 0.00

50236-FINAL PAY… Invoice 06/23/2016 4TH JUL-FACE PAINT/CHAIRS/SHOCK WAVE/… 2,850.000.00

SPIRIT ALSCO 06/10/2016 2641267.10Regular 0.00

LMIA270562 Invoice 06/08/2016 PW DEPT-CLEANING OF UNIFORMS 133.550.00

LMIA271985 Invoice 06/08/2016 PW DEPT-CLEANING OF UNIFORMS 133.550.00

SPIRIT ALSCO 06/24/2016 2722400.65Regular 0.00

LMIA273365 Invoice 06/21/2016 PW DEPT-CLEANING OF UNIFORMS 133.550.00

LMIA274772 Invoice 06/21/2016 PW DEPT-CLEANING OF UNIFORMS 133.550.00

LMIA276191 Invoice 06/21/2016 PW DEPT-CLEANING OF UNIFORMS 133.550.00

AMEXPR AMERICAN EXPRESS 06/10/2016 264210,581.03Regular 0.00

MAY 2016 Invoice 06/07/2016 MAY 2016- AMEX CHARGES 10,581.030.00

AFLAC AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE CO. 06/03/2016 25753,308.48Regular 0.00

459582 Invoice 06/02/2016 BWK 0601 FY2016 3,308.480.00

AFLAC AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSURANCE CO. 06/24/2016 27233,308.48Regular 0.00

632459 Invoice 06/22/2016 BWK 0602 FY 2016 3,308.480.00

AMYSUA AMY SUAREZ 06/10/2016 264580.00Regular 0.00

CKRQ06032016 Invoice 06/03/2016 FY 2016 1ST BOOT STIPEND 80.000.00

AMYSUA AMY SUAREZ 06/24/2016 2724491.51Regular 0.00

CKRQ06092016 Invoice 06/16/2016 REIMB FOR SUPPLIES FOR SUMER CAMP-NB… 125.770.00

CKRQ06142016 Invoice 06/16/2016 REIMB FOR SUPPLIES FOR SUMER CAMP-NB… 65.660.00

CKRQ06232016 Invoice 06/23/2016 REIMBURSEMENT FOR NATIONAL NIGHT OU… 300.080.00

GONZAB ANA GONZALEZ 06/03/2016 2576200.00Regular 0.00

CKRQ05202016 Invoice 05/24/2016 REIMB-LAW ENFORCEMENT MEMORIAL 201… 100.000.00

JUNE 2016 Invoice 06/03/2016 FY 2016 CELL PHONE STIPEND- ANA GONZAL… 100.000.00

01267 ANTHONY JIMENEZ 06/24/2016 27251,455.00Regular 0.00

CKRQ06212016 Invoice 06/21/2016 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT 1,455.000.00

TSQUAR ARC 06/24/2016 272625.80Regular 0.00

892424 Invoice 06/22/2016 7800 MVD-COPY OF 12 ORIGINALS,DELIVERY… 25.800.00

ARTSIG ART SIGN COMPANY,INC 06/03/2016 2577692.00Regular 0.00

16-S-0656 Invoice 06/02/2016 REPAIR TO LED ENTRANCE SIGN ON NBI WALL 692.000.00

ARTSIG ART SIGN COMPANY,INC 06/16/2016 269844,193.60Regular 0.00

15-1139/16-S0656 Invoice 06/15/2016 LED INFORMATIONAL VILLAGE SIGNAGE 44,193.600.00



Monthly Payment Report Date Range: 06/01/2016 - 06/30/2016

7/5/2016 3:34:31 PM Page 2 of 13

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Payable Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

BS0035 AT&T PRO-CABS 06/03/2016 2578515.22Regular 0.00

N160035035-161… Invoice 05/24/2016 5/16-6/15- MOTHLY ACCESS CHARGES 515.220.00

AB ATLANTIC BROADBAND 06/03/2016 2579145.99Regular 0.00

05/28-06/27/2016 Invoice 05/31/2016 05/28-06/27/16-BUS D3 INTERNET MODEM … 145.990.00

AB ATLANTIC BROADBAND 06/24/2016 2727145.99Regular 0.00

06/28-07/27/2016 Invoice 06/24/2016 6/28-7/27/16-BUS D3 INTERNET,MODEM,B… 145.990.00

AB ATLANTIC BROADBAND 06/24/2016 272874.04Regular 0.00

MAY 2016 Invoice 06/22/2016 BUSINESS DIGITAL MUSIC 5/15-6/14/2016 74.040.00

AB ATLANTIC BROADBAND 06/24/2016 272968.34Regular 0.00

06/27-07/26/16 Invoice 06/21/2016 6/27-7/26/16-INTERNET PRO 25 VOGEL PARK 68.340.00

AB ATLANTIC BROADBAND 06/24/2016 273180.04Regular 0.00

JUN 2016 Invoice 06/22/2016 BUSINESS DIGITAL MUSIC 6/15-7/14/2016 80.040.00

ABPD ATLANTIC BROADBAND 06/10/2016 264690.34Regular 0.00

JUN 2016 Invoice 06/09/2016 JUN 2016-1841 GALLEON ST INTERNET 6/13… 90.340.00

ABPD2 ATLANTIC BROADBAND 06/24/2016 273090.34Regular 0.00

JUNE 2016 Invoice 06/13/2016 JUNE 2016 7903 E DR CAMERAS 06/20-07/1… 90.340.00

ABS ATLANTIC BUS SALES 06/24/2016 27324,363.30Regular 0.00

16-11057CM Invoice 06/21/2016 BACK UP CAMERA AND BIKE RACK FOR NEW… 4,363.300.00

01133 AVMED 06/03/2016 1017962,193.52EFT 0.00

JUNE 2016 Invoice 06/02/2016 JUN 2016- HEALTH INSURANCE 62,193.520.00

01133 AVMED 06/03/2016 101805,114.83EFT 0.00

JUNE2016 Invoice 06/02/2016 JUN 2016- HEALTH INSURANCE 5,114.830.00

BA2010 BANK OF AMERICA 06/03/2016 2580-429,018.58Regular 0.00

BA2010 BANK OF AMERICA 06/03/2016 2580429,018.58Regular 0.00

1610050440 Invoice 06/01/2016 JUN 16 SER.2010 OB 265 & 273 429,018.580.00

BA2010 BANK OF AMERICA 06/01/2016 WJUN2016429,018.58Bank Draft 0.00

1610050440 Invoice 06/01/2016 JUN 16 SER.2010 OB 265 & 273 429,018.580.00

WRAINS BERT WRAINS 06/03/2016 2581245.38Regular 0.00

04/27-5/26/16 Invoice 05/31/2016 04/27-5/26/16-INTERNET PRO 25 FOR VOGE… 71.040.00

05/27-06/26/16 Invoice 05/31/2016 05/27-06/26/2016- INTERNET PRO 25 FOR … 74.340.00

JUNE 2016 Invoice 06/03/2016 FY 2016 CELL PHONE STIPEND- BERT WRAINS 100.000.00

01088 BISCAYNE TIRE & AUTO INC 06/03/2016 25821,328.81Regular 0.00

047410 Invoice 05/23/2016 UNIT#90-RECHARGE A/C W/ DYE 122.990.00

047427 Invoice 05/23/2016 UNIT#73-BRAKE BULB 14.990.00

047469 Invoice 05/24/2016 UNIT#205-SYNTHETIC OIL CHANGE 72.990.00

047502 Invoice 05/24/2016 UNIT#501-CHECK OUT-NEEDS TRANSMISSION 42.990.00

047503 Invoice 05/23/2016 UNIT#80-WIPER BLADES,TIRE PRESSURE CH… 29.980.00

047509 Invoice 05/23/2016 UNIT#1501-OIL CHANGE W/FILTER 47.990.00

047524 Invoice 05/23/2016 UNIT#1217-OIL CHANGE 47.990.00

047538 Invoice 05/23/2016 UNIT#1216-OIL CHANGE,BALANCE TIRE,LIGH… 122.970.00

047582 Invoice 05/23/2016 UNIT#80-EVAP CASE 39.990.00

047599 Invoice 05/24/2016 UNIT#92-OIL CHANGE,FRT/REAR LINK STABIL… 347.950.00

047761 Invoice 05/23/2016 UNIT#69-OIL CHANGE 47.990.00

047773 Invoice 05/24/2016 UNIT#73-EVAC & RECHARGE W/ DYE 139.990.00

047781 Invoice 05/24/2016 UNIT#72-BLOWER MOTOR W/ LABOR 250.000.00

01178 BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISIONERS/ MIAMI DADE INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPT06/03/2016 2583134.84Regular 0.00

W0866659 Invoice 05/24/2016 UNIT#1214-LABOR CHARGE FOR TRUNK MO… 42.500.00

W0866660 Invoice 05/24/2016 UNIT#1214-RUN NEW CABLE FROM TRUNK … 92.340.00

01178 BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISIONERS/ MIAMI DADE INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPT06/10/2016 264713,904.64Regular 0.00



Monthly Payment Report Date Range: 06/01/2016 - 06/30/2016

7/5/2016 3:34:31 PM Page 3 of 13

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Payable Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

E0876051 Invoice 06/09/2016  4-Police Portable Radios 13,904.640.00

BRIANC BRIAN COLLINS 06/03/2016 258475.00Regular 0.00

JUNE 2016 Invoice 06/03/2016 FY 2016 CELL PHONE STIPEND-BRIAN COLLINS 75.000.00

BRIPRO BRIGHT PROMOTIONS INC 06/24/2016 2733514.75Regular 0.00

1588 Invoice 06/22/2016 SUMMER CAMP T-SHIRTS 514.750.00

BMO BRYANT, MILLER, OLIVE 06/16/2016 26999,501.00Regular 0.00

62525 Invoice 06/13/2016 JUNE 2016-NBV/L&E/GENERAL 9,501.000.00

CAPGOV CAP GOVERNMENT 06/24/2016 273430,551.85Regular 0.00

0003603 Invoice 06/22/2016 R.CARRERO,R.RODRIGUEZ,D.MENDEZ MAY … 14,870.000.00

0003640 Invoice 06/24/2016 BUILDING DEPT FEES 5/1-5/31/2016 15,681.850.00

CARDIA CARDIAC SCIENCE 06/10/2016 26482,729.68Regular 0.00

3298807 Invoice 06/03/2016 2 AEDs 2,729.680.00

01196 CARLOS NORIEGA 06/03/2016 2585100.00Regular 0.00

JUNE 2016 Invoice 06/03/2016 FY 2016 CELL PHONE STIPEND- CARLOS NOR… 100.000.00

01196 CARLOS NORIEGA 06/24/2016 2735975.40Regular 0.00

CKRQ 062216 Invoice 06/22/2016 REIMBURSEMENT FOR SUMMER PROGRAM … 654.980.00

CKRQ06222016 Invoice 06/22/2016 REIMBURSEMENT FOR NATIONAL NIGHT OU… 320.420.00

CASAFA CASA FAROY 06/03/2016 2586200.00Regular 0.00

54693 Invoice 06/02/2016 GLASS AWRDS FOR SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENTS 120.000.00

54867 Invoice 06/02/2016 2 GLASS AWARDS-RETIRED TEACHERS-V.PAL… 80.000.00

CSWYTW CAUSEWAY TOWER, LLC 06/03/2016 258724,992.05Regular 0.00

JUN 2016 Invoice 06/02/2016 BUILDING LEASE PAYMENTS 24,392.050.00

MAY 2016 EXTRA … Invoice 06/03/2016 MAY 2016 EXTRA A/C 600.000.00

CDWGIN CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 06/03/2016 25889,298.76Regular 0.00

DCN4096-DCR2642 Invoice 05/25/2016 PANASONIC LAPTOPS AND ACCESSORIES 9,298.760.00

CDWGIN CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 06/24/2016 2736524.28Regular 0.00

DGC2425 Invoice 06/21/2016 LAPTOP BATTERIES-PANASONIC CF-VZSU71U 524.280.00

CCOSTA CEASAR COSTA 06/03/2016 258975.00Regular 0.00

JUNE 2016 Invoice 06/03/2016 FY 2016 CELL PHONE STIPEND-CEASAR COSTA 75.000.00

01229 CENTRAL FLORIDA YAMAHA 06/24/2016 273732,520.00Regular 0.00

4001591 Invoice 06/21/2016 ENGINES FOR POLICE BOAT 32,520.000.00

CLASSY CLASSY CLEANERS 06/03/2016 2590378.12Regular 0.00

APR 2016 Invoice 05/24/2016 DRY CLEANING OF POLICE UNIFORMS- APR … 378.120.00

01258 COLOR ME MINE DORAL 06/10/2016 2649600.00Regular 0.00

CKRQ06072016 Invoice 06/09/2016 COLOR ME MINE DORAL-ADMISSION 600.000.00

CISINC COMPUTER INFORMATION SYSTEMS, INC. 06/24/2016 273819,079.42Regular 0.00

235116 Invoice 06/21/2016 LICENSE RENEWAL & MAINT SUPPORT 7/1/1… 19,079.420.00

CLKRPS CONNIE LEON-KREPS 06/03/2016 2591103.55Regular 0.00

CKRQ 06012016 Invoice 06/01/2016 REIMB FOR DOMINO TABLE AND DOMINOES 103.550.00

01260 COOL-DE-SAC DOLPHIN FUN, LLC 06/10/2016 265050.00Regular 0.00

CKRQ 06072016 Invoice 06/10/2016 COOL DE-SAC ADMISSION/FOOD-SUMMER F… 50.000.00

01260 COOL-DE-SAC DOLPHIN FUN, LLC 06/24/2016 2739760.00Regular 0.00

CK RQ 06172016 Invoice 06/22/2016 COOL DE-SAC ADMISSION/FOOD-SUMMER F… 760.000.00

01022 CREATIVE GRAPHICS & PRINT 06/10/2016 2651189.00Regular 0.00

6862 Invoice 06/09/2016 UTILITY BILLING ENVELOPES 189.000.00



Monthly Payment Report Date Range: 06/01/2016 - 06/30/2016

7/5/2016 3:34:31 PM Page 4 of 13

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Payable Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

DJDLO DANIEL LOPEZ 06/16/2016 2700285.00Regular 0.00

07042016 Invoice 06/15/2016 DJ- 3HRS 4TH OF JULY EVENT 1:30-4:30PM 285.000.00

01019 DATAFLOW 06/24/2016 2740179.20Regular 0.00

22553 Invoice 06/22/2016 AP-BLUE LASER CHECKS (1,000) 179.200.00

DEP DEP-STORAGE TANK REGISTRATION 06/10/2016 265225.00Regular 0.00

540930 Invoice 06/07/2016 STORAGE TANK REGISTR-1841 GALLEON ST … 25.000.00

DIBRI DIBRI INC. 06/03/2016 25925,750.00Regular 0.00

6033 Invoice 05/25/2016 JUNE-NETWORK ADMINISTRATION/INTEGR… 5,750.000.00

DIBRI DIBRI INC. 06/10/2016 2653948.75Regular 0.00

OV-7021 Invoice 06/02/2016 MAY 2016-OVR HRS/EMRGCY-NETWORK A… 948.750.00

DYPOHY DYNAMIC POWER HYDRAULIC 06/24/2016 2775504.36Regular 0.00

29358 Invoice 06/24/2016 TRK#S/N 11114-REMOVE/RESEAL MAIN OPE… 504.360.00

01150 ENTERPRISE FM TRUST 06/16/2016 27012,714.06Regular 0.00

FBN3013744 Invoice 06/13/2016 PW NISSAN VEHICLE LEASE 2,714.060.00

ENTERP ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR 06/03/2016 2593791.30Regular 0.00

9500-1338-4925 Invoice 05/23/2016 RNT AGRMNT#3Y8PZB-03/13-04/12/2016 791.300.00

01102 FABIANA HERNANDEZ 06/03/2016 2594150.00Regular 0.00

MAY 2016 Invoice 06/02/2016 YOGA CLASSES FOR THE MONTH OF MAY 150.000.00

FGAPRI FINANCIAL GRAPHIC ARTS PRINTING 06/03/2016 259573.95Regular 0.00

5463 Invoice 05/24/2016 BUSINESS CARDS-T.COLUMBANO 73.950.00

FLBULL FLORIDA BULLET, INC. 06/03/2016 25962,369.30Regular 0.00

19043 Invoice 05/24/2016 AMMUNITION- 9MM + P 124 GRAIN GDHP P… 379.900.00

19044 Invoice 05/24/2016 AMMUNITION- 40 S&W 165 GRAIN GDHP P… 729.800.00

19077 Invoice 05/24/2016 AMMUNITION- 223/64 GRAIN GDSP 500 PER… 1,259.600.00

FLBULL FLORIDA BULLET, INC. 06/10/2016 26541,511.20Regular 0.00

19098 Invoice 06/02/2016 AMMUNITION-223/55 GR. FMJ/BT 500 PER … 1,511.200.00

01264 FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES06/13/2016 269663.00Regular 0.00

CKRQ06132016 Invoice 06/13/2016 NORTH BAY VILLAGE- RE-LICENSURE APPLIC… 63.000.00

FDOHDC FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 06/10/2016 2655500.00Regular 0.00

13-75-1273939-13…Invoice 06/06/2016 GNRL ENVIROMENTAL HEALTH-ANNUAL OP… 500.000.00

FGFOA FLORIDA GOVERNMENT FINANCE 06/03/2016 2597360.00Regular 0.00

9461 Invoice 06/02/2016 FGFOA-2016 ANNUAL CONFERENCE REGIST… 360.000.00

FMIT FLORIDA MUNICIPAL INSURANCE TRUST 06/10/2016 2656102,865.25Regular 0.00

4TH INSTLMNT FY …Invoice 06/10/2016 FMIT INSURANCE PREMIUM-4TH INSTALLM… 102,865.250.00

FPL FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 06/10/2016 26577,447.73Regular 0.00

MAY 2016 Invoice 06/06/2016 04/21-05/20/2016 7,447.730.00

FLRESY FLORIDA RETIREMENT SYSTEM 06/03/2016 WFRSMAY201665,485.96Bank Draft 0.00

MAY 2016 Invoice 06/03/2016 MAY 2016-FRS CONTRIBUTION 65,485.960.00

ANGULO FRANK ANGULO 06/03/2016 259840.00Regular 0.00

JUNE 2016 Invoice 06/03/2016 FY 2016 CELL PHONE STIPEND-FRANK ANGU… 40.000.00

RF FRANK ROLLASON 06/24/2016 2776519.40Regular 0.00

CKRQ06232016 Invoice 06/24/2016 REIMB FOR SNACKS FOR POLICE SUMMER P… 519.400.00

FOP FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE 06/03/2016 2599499.89Regular 0.00

BWK20160601 Invoice 06/02/2016 BWK 0601 FY 2016 499.890.00

FOP FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE 06/24/2016 2742499.89Regular 0.00



Monthly Payment Report Date Range: 06/01/2016 - 06/30/2016

7/5/2016 3:34:31 PM Page 5 of 13

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Payable Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

BWK20160602 Invoice 06/22/2016 BWK 0602 FY 2016 499.890.00

FOP2 FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE 06/03/2016 2600350.93Regular 0.00

BWK20160601 Invoice 06/02/2016 BWK 0601 FY 2016 350.930.00

FOP2 FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE 06/24/2016 2741350.93Regular 0.00

BWK20160602 Invoice 06/22/2016 BWK 0602 FY 2016 350.930.00

01269 FRED MURPHY 06/24/2016 2743500.00Regular 0.00

INV0000175 Invoice 06/22/2016 P#160000234,B#147 1500 STD BB REFUND 500.000.00

01069 GENERAL SIGN COMPANY 06/24/2016 2744415.00Regular 0.00

143485 Invoice 06/21/2016 (10) ALUM SIGN"REQUIRED MOTORCYCLE/S… 160.000.00

143610 Invoice 06/21/2016 (15) ALUM SIGN"PARKING ALLOWED BY DE… 255.000.00

GLOBAL GLOBAL TRADING, INC. 06/10/2016 2658173.60Regular 0.00

58918 Invoice 06/07/2016 D. BOOLSEN-FY 2016 BOOT STIPEND 173.600.00

GOMBAR GOMEZ BARKER ASSOCIATES, INC. 06/10/2016 26593,333.33Regular 0.00

0616-19 Invoice 06/08/2016 GOV'T RELATIONS & PUBLIC AFFAIRS-FY 2016 3,333.330.00

GOVFOA GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFICERS ASSOC. 06/24/2016 2745150.00Regular 0.00

300163537 Invoice 06/22/2016 S.ZAMACONA 8/1-7/31/17-BUDGET/UTILITY… 150.000.00

HOMEDE HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 06/24/2016 27771,347.05Regular 0.00

APR-MAY 2016 Invoice 06/24/2016 HOME DEPOT PURCHASES-PW STREET MAIN… 1,347.050.00

TONHOW HOWARD TONKIN/URBAN HABITAT 06/24/2016 2746250.00Regular 0.00

101 Invoice 06/22/2016 CLEAN UP AND MAINT-ADV AVE,HISP-PLANT… 250.000.00

HUBMOL HUBERT MOLINA 06/03/2016 260140.00Regular 0.00

JUNE 2016 Invoice 06/03/2016 FY 2016 CELL PHONE STIPEND-HUBERT MOL… 40.000.00

ICMAIR ICMA RETIREMENT IRA 06/08/2016 10185388.00EFT 0.00

705664-IRA 060116 Invoice 06/06/2016 BWK 0601 FY 2016 388.000.00

ICMAIR ICMA RETIREMENT IRA 06/27/2016 10190388.00EFT 0.00

705664-IRA 060216 Invoice 06/23/2016 BWK 0602 FY2016 388.000.00

ICMADH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST-401 06/08/2016 10186212.33EFT 0.00

109386-DH 060116 Invoice 06/06/2016 BWK 0601 FY 2016 212.330.00

ICMADH ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST-401 06/27/2016 10189212.33EFT 0.00

109386-DH 060216 Invoice 06/23/2016 BWK 0602 FY 2016 212.330.00

ICMAEE ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST-401 06/08/2016 101834,281.63EFT 0.00

109804-EE 060116 Invoice 06/06/2016 BWK 0601 FY 2016 4,281.630.00

ICMAEE ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST-401 06/27/2016 101884,552.75EFT 0.00

109804-EE 060216 Invoice 06/23/2016 BWK 0602 FY 2016 4,552.750.00

ICMAAA ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST-457 06/08/2016 101845,888.89EFT 0.00

301556-ALL 0601… Invoice 06/06/2016 BWK 0601 FY 2016 5,888.890.00

ICMAAA ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST-457 06/27/2016 101875,888.89EFT 0.00

301556-ALL 0602… Invoice 06/23/2016 BWK 0602 FY 2016 5,888.890.00

JMVERA J & M VERA SCHOOL BUS SERVICE, INC 06/16/2016 27022,040.00Regular 0.00

CKRQ06142016 Invoice 06/15/2016 TRAVEL BUS FOR SUMMER CAMP FIELD TRIPS 2,040.000.00

JSTEPH JACKIE STEPHENS 06/03/2016 260240.00Regular 0.00

JUNE 2016 Invoice 06/03/2016 FY 2016 CELL PHONE STIPEND 40.000.00

JMCCRE JAMES MCCREADY 06/03/2016 260375.00Regular 0.00

JUNE 2016 Invoice 06/03/2016 FY 2016 CELL PHONE STIPEND-JAMES MCCR… 75.000.00



Monthly Payment Report Date Range: 06/01/2016 - 06/30/2016

7/5/2016 3:34:31 PM Page 6 of 13

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Payable Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

JMCVAY JAMES STEVE MCVAY 06/03/2016 260440.00Regular 0.00

JUNE 2016 Invoice 06/03/2016 FY 2016 CELL PHONE STIPEND-STEVE MCVAY 40.000.00

JPFICO JEFFERSON PILOT FINANCIAL INS. CO. 06/03/2016 26053,961.29Regular 0.00

JUNE 2016 Invoice 06/03/2016 JUN 2016-LIFE INSURANCE 3,961.290.00

JMGSCT JMG & SONS, CORP. 06/10/2016 2660310.00Regular 0.00

270145 Invoice 06/06/2016 UNIT#219-SVC CALL,NEW RECAP,M/D,TIRE D… 310.000.00

JMGSCT JMG & SONS, CORP. 06/24/2016 2778945.00Regular 0.00

269753 Invoice 06/24/2016 TRK FORD E450-FLAT TIRE FIX, SVC CALL 65.000.00

269758 Invoice 06/24/2016 TRK#XD7633-NEW RECAP 12R275,SVC CALL… 570.000.00

269897 Invoice 06/24/2016 TRK#XD7633-NEW RECAP 12R275,SVC CALL… 310.000.00

JPC JPC GENERAL SERVICES INC. 06/10/2016 2661225.00Regular 0.00

5000 Invoice 06/06/2016 ELECTRIC OUTLET FOR VIDEO CAMERA 3RD … 225.000.00

KH KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC. 06/10/2016 266213,121.00Regular 0.00

7459044 Invoice 06/08/2016 SS REHAB- WA#16-01 SVCS THRU APRIL 30,2… 3,165.000.00

7763257 Invoice 06/03/2016 WATER METER REPLACE-WA #14-04-SVCS T… 9,956.000.00

KH KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC. 06/24/2016 274720,419.00Regular 0.00

7841695 Invoice 06/21/2016 SS REHAB-WA#16-01 SVCS THRU MAY 31,20… 10,497.000.00

7930381 Invoice 06/21/2016 WATER METER REPLACE WA#15-04 SVCS TH… 588.000.00

7930383 Invoice 06/21/2016 WATERMAIN REHAB WA#15-03 SVCS THRU… 618.000.00

7930384 Invoice 06/21/2016 WATER METER REPLACE-WA#14-04 SVCS TH… 8,716.000.00

LABORR LABOR READY SOUTHEAST, INC. 06/03/2016 26062,896.80Regular 0.00

20966153 Invoice 05/31/2016 PW TEMP PERSONNEL-05/14-05/20-2016 2,896.800.00

LABORR LABOR READY SOUTHEAST, INC. 06/10/2016 26635,605.92Regular 0.00

20941919 Invoice 06/06/2016 PW TEMP PERSONNEL 05/07-05/13/2016 2,562.240.00

20979623 Invoice 06/08/2016 PW TEMP PERSONNEL-05/21-05/27/2016 3,043.680.00

LABORR LABOR READY SOUTHEAST, INC. 06/16/2016 27032,643.84Regular 0.00

21017308 Invoice 06/13/2016 PW TEMP PERSONNEL 05/28-06/03/2016 2,643.840.00

LABORR LABOR READY SOUTHEAST, INC. 06/24/2016 27483,149.76Regular 0.00

21033957 Invoice 06/21/2016 PW TEMP PERSONNEL 06/04-06/10/2016 3,149.760.00

LABORR LABOR READY SOUTHEAST, INC. 06/24/2016 27793,182.40Regular 0.00

21069576 Invoice 06/24/2016 PW TEMP PERSONNEL 06/11-06/17/2016 3,182.400.00

LARUE LARUE PLANNING & MANAGEMENT 06/10/2016 266411,576.25Regular 0.00

5478 Invoice 06/07/2016 CONSULTANT SVCS FOR MAY 2016 9,076.250.00

5480 Invoice 06/06/2016 DEL#7-DRAFT 5YR CAP IMP PLAN TO IMPL S… 2,500.000.00

POWENC LAW OFFICES OF NORMAN C. 06/24/2016 27491,000.00Regular 0.00

MAY 2016 Invoice 06/24/2016 MAGISTRATE FEE-SPECIAL MASTER SVCS-CO… 1,000.000.00

ROSWIT LAW OFFICES ROBERT SWITKES & ASSOCI 06/16/2016 2665-19,230.00Regular 0.00

ROSWIT LAW OFFICES ROBERT SWITKES & ASSOCI 06/10/2016 266519,230.00Regular 0.00

21483 Invoice 06/09/2016 LEGAL SERVICES FY 2016-MONTHLY RETAIN… 10,000.000.00

21487 Invoice 06/09/2016 7401 BVD-DUGGER PROPERTY 1,530.000.00

21495 Invoice 06/09/2016 MAY 2016-NBV-BAYSHORE YACHT CLUB LITI… 5,880.000.00

21496 Invoice 06/09/2016 MAY 2016-NBV/NALEPA 1,820.000.00

ROSWIT LAW OFFICES ROBERT SWITKES & ASSOCI 06/16/2016 269719,230.00Regular 0.00

21483 Invoice 06/09/2016 LEGAL SERVICES FY 2016-MONTHLY RETAIN… 10,000.000.00

21487 Invoice 06/09/2016 7401 BVD-DUGGER PROPERTY 1,530.000.00

21495 Invoice 06/09/2016 MAY 2016-NBV-BAYSHORE YACHT CLUB LITI… 5,880.000.00

21496 Invoice 06/09/2016 MAY 2016-NBV/NALEPA 1,820.000.00



Monthly Payment Report Date Range: 06/01/2016 - 06/30/2016

7/5/2016 3:34:31 PM Page 7 of 13

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Payable Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

PPLGLS LEGALSHIELD 06/16/2016 270441.85Regular 0.00

JUN 2016 Invoice 06/15/2016 JUN 2016-DUKES,EDWARDS 41.850.00

LEOSPD LEO'S SPEEDOMETER 06/03/2016 260730.00Regular 0.00

14693 Invoice 05/23/2016 UNIT#1212-SPEEDOMETER CERTIFICATION T… 30.000.00

LHATLY LESLIE HATLEY, JR. 06/03/2016 260840.00Regular 0.00

JUNE 2016 Invoice 06/03/2016 FY 2016 CELL PHONE STIPEND-LESLIE HATLEY 40.000.00

LEXIS LEXISNEXIS 06/03/2016 26091,106.40Regular 0.00

1569725-20160331 Invoice 05/23/2016 MAR 2016-USAGE 5 USERS 553.200.00

1569725-20160430 Invoice 05/23/2016 APR 2016-USGAE 5 USERS 553.200.00

LEXIS LEXISNEXIS 06/10/2016 2666553.20Regular 0.00

1569725-20160531 Invoice 06/03/2016 MAY 2016-USAGE 5 USERS 553.200.00

LOUGPS LOU'S POLICE DISTRIBUTORS 06/03/2016 26101,253.74Regular 0.00

834255 Invoice 05/24/2016 HONR GUARD PRJT-BELTS,HATS,HOLSTERS,… 433.480.00

835074 Invoice 05/23/2016 NAVY APEX PANTS W/FLEXTRAC-B.COLLINS 139.960.00

835185 Invoice 05/24/2016 WALLET W/I.D. BADGE 3.000.00

835250 Invoice 05/24/2016 HONOR GUARD PROJECT-SHIRTS,BELTS,HOL… 643.340.00

835258 Invoice 05/24/2016 NAMEBAR W/FULL FLG-W. ANDINO,M.ASC… 33.960.00

LOUGPS LOU'S POLICE DISTRIBUTORS 06/10/2016 2667463.82Regular 0.00

837963 Invoice 06/03/2016 WHITE SHLDR CORD,SCARF,CUTOUT LTRS-M… 40.940.00

838081 Invoice 06/03/2016 STRYKE PANTS-M. TOVAR 139.960.00

840930 Invoice 06/09/2016 BLAUER STRETCH SHORTS-N. BENITEZ 209.940.00

841756 Invoice 06/09/2016 ST GEAR SHIRT LS W/POLICE-B. COLLINS 72.980.00

01254 MANUEL CASAIS 06/03/2016 261180.00Regular 0.00

CK RQ 05202016 Invoice 05/23/2016 FY 2016-1ST BOOT STIPEND 80.000.00

01265 MARK HUNDLEY 06/24/2016 275047.00Regular 0.00

CKRQ06162016 Invoice 06/16/2016 REFUND FOR PARKING TICKET ISSUED IN ER… 47.000.00

01249 MARTHA MORALES SALAME 06/03/2016 261275.00Regular 0.00

053116 Invoice 06/01/2016 ATTENDANT SENIOR DOMINOES 05/11,05/1… 75.000.00

01249 MARTHA MORALES SALAME 06/24/2016 275175.00Regular 0.00

062916 Invoice 06/21/2016 ATTENDANT SENIOR DOMINOES-6/1,6/8,6/… 75.000.00

01257 MIAMI BEACH ADULT & COMMUNITY EDUCATION CENTER06/03/2016 26131,000.00Regular 0.00

CKRQ05252016 Invoice 06/02/2016 ESOL PROGRAM-PROVIDE TUITION,BOOKS,… 1,000.000.00

MBCHOC MIAMI BEACH CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 06/24/2016 27525,200.00Regular 0.00

16064 Invoice 06/22/2016 ANNUAL BRD OF GOVERNORS,CHAMBER B… 5,200.000.00

MNICEP MIAMI NICE PEST CONTROL, INC. 06/03/2016 2614120.00Regular 0.00

MAY 2016 Invoice 05/24/2016 MAY 2016 PEST CONTROL-POLICE DISPATCH 60.000.00

MAY2016 Invoice 05/24/2016 MAY 2016-PEST CONTROL PUBLIC WORKS 60.000.00

01023 MIAMI-DADE COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS/OFFICE OF BUDGET MGMT-RENTALS06/16/2016 270625.00Regular 0.00

PRO15-788 Invoice 06/15/2016 PROCESSING FEE FOR 4TH OF JULY EVENT 25.000.00

01023 MIAMI-DADE COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS/OFFICE OF BUDGET MGMT-RENTALS06/16/2016 270725.00Regular 0.00

CKRQ06142016 Invoice 06/15/2016 APPLICATION FEE FOR AFTERSCHOOL/SUM… 25.000.00

01023 MIAMI-DADE COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS/OFFICE OF BUDGET MGMT-RENTALS06/24/2016 275325.00Regular 0.00

06/20-06/30/2016 Invoice 06/15/2016 APP FEE FOR SUMMER PROGRAM-NBV PD D… 25.000.00

01023 MIAMI-DADE COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS/OFFICE OF BUDGET MGMT-RENTALS06/24/2016 275425.00Regular 0.00

07/01-08/12/2016 Invoice 06/15/2016 APP FEE SUMMER PROGRAM-NBV PD DEPT … 25.000.00

01073 MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISIONERS06/10/2016 267075.00Regular 0.00

C2016002485 Invoice 06/08/2016 CERT  OPR ELEVATOR-1841 GALLEON ST 8/1… 75.000.00



Monthly Payment Report Date Range: 06/01/2016 - 06/30/2016

7/5/2016 3:34:31 PM Page 8 of 13

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Payable Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

DCCCO MIAMI-DADE COUNTY 06/10/2016 2668303.60Regular 0.00

MAY 2016 Invoice 06/10/2016 DCF- MAY 2016 303.600.00

MDCLC MIAMI-DADE COUNTY 06/03/2016 261550.00Regular 0.00

BOD60237 Invoice 05/25/2016 06/02/2016- BOD MEETING- COMM. LIM 50.000.00

MDCLC MIAMI-DADE COUNTY 06/10/2016 266960.00Regular 0.00

BOD60270 Invoice 06/06/2016 06/02/2016- BOD MEETING-V.MYR J. GONZ… 60.000.00

MDCSWM MIAMI-DADE COUNTY 06/24/2016 27801,082.40Regular 0.00

01-100136 Invoice 06/24/2016 MAY 2016-RESIDENTIAL RECYCLING 1,082.400.00

MDSWMD MIAMI-DADE COUNTY 06/03/2016 261612,979.30Regular 0.00

26913 Invoice 05/24/2016 SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL 05/3-05/14/16 (188… 12,979.300.00

MDSWMD MIAMI-DADE COUNTY 06/16/2016 270515,958.37Regular 0.00

27016 Invoice 06/13/2016 SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL 5/16-5/31/16 (222.… 15,958.370.00

MDSWMD MIAMI-DADE COUNTY 06/24/2016 278115,365.27Regular 0.00

27100 Invoice 06/24/2016 SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL 6/1-6/15/16 (207.57… 15,365.270.00

MDFRD MIAMI-DADE FIRE RESCUE DEPARTMENT 06/24/2016 2755194.60Regular 0.00

1096081 Invoice 06/21/2016 LIFE SAFETY PERMIT 194.600.00

MOBLSS MOBILE LIVESCAN SOLUTIONS, LLC 06/03/2016 2617270.00Regular 0.00

05-26-16 Invoice 06/02/2016 FINGERPRINTS-O.PORTELA,C.RIVERO,D.MCC… 270.000.00

MOBLSS MOBILE LIVESCAN SOLUTIONS, LLC 06/16/2016 2708205.00Regular 0.00

06-13-16 Invoice 06/15/2016 FINGERPRINTS-F.BOWDEN,L.GARCIA (ZUMB… 205.000.00

MOBLSS MOBILE LIVESCAN SOLUTIONS, LLC 06/24/2016 2756205.00Regular 0.00

06-16-16 Invoice 06/21/2016 FINGERPRINTS-M.HRISTOV,K.PIGOTT (SOCC… 205.000.00

MODS MUSEUM OF DISCOVERY 06/10/2016 2671204.80Regular 0.00

CKRQ 06082016 Invoice 06/10/2016 MUSEUM OF DISCOVERY & SCIENCE-ADMISS… 204.800.00

MODS MUSEUM OF DISCOVERY 06/24/2016 2757819.20Regular 0.00

CKRQ 06212016 Invoice 06/22/2016 MUSEUM OF DISCOVERY & SCIENCE-ADMISS… 819.200.00

NALEO NAT'L ASSOCIATION OF LATINO ELECTED AND APPOINTED OFFICIALS06/24/2016 2758100.00Regular 0.00

12404 Invoice 06/22/2016 NALEO ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP-R.CHERVONY 100.000.00

NEOPOS NEOPOST USA INC. 06/16/2016 2709240.00Regular 0.00

N5974885 Invoice 06/15/2016 FOLDING MACHINE LEASE PAYMENT 240.000.00

NEOPOS NEOPOST USA INC. 06/16/2016 271063.53Regular 0.00

53966551 Invoice 06/15/2016 POSTAGE METER RENTAL 7/6-8/5/2016 63.530.00

NEXTRA NEXTRAN TRUCK CENTER 06/03/2016 26182,602.43Regular 0.00

GW00778 Invoice 05/25/2016 REPAIRS TO SANITATION TRUCK 2,602.430.00

NEXTRA NEXTRAN TRUCK CENTER 06/24/2016 27591,250.67Regular 0.00

GW00983 Invoice 06/21/2016 UNIT#865-PTO SWITCH,COMP HEAD PURGE… 783.340.00

GW1038 Invoice 06/21/2016 UNIT#8925-REPLC ELBOW FITTING,STEAM … 467.330.00

01261 NINJA LOUNGE 06/10/2016 2672525.00Regular 0.00

CKRQ06072016 Invoice 06/10/2016 NINJA LOUNGE-ADMISSION/FOOD SUMMER… 525.000.00

01261 NINJA LOUNGE 06/16/2016 2711300.00Regular 0.00

CKRQ061516 Invoice 06/15/2016 FOOD FOR FIELD TRIP 6/24/16 300.000.00

01261 NINJA LOUNGE 06/21/2016 2717195.00Regular 0.00

CKRQ06152016 Invoice 06/20/2016 NINJA LOUNGE-ADMISSION/FOOD SUMMER… 195.000.00

01220 NORLAN BENITEZ 06/10/2016 267393.10Regular 0.00

CKRQ05312016 Invoice 06/03/2016 RADAR  & MAINTENANCE EQUIP-REIMBURS… 93.100.00



Monthly Payment Report Date Range: 06/01/2016 - 06/30/2016

7/5/2016 3:34:31 PM Page 9 of 13

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Payable Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

CONBV NORTH BAY VILLAGE 06/10/2016 26742,783.29Regular 0.00

MAY 2016 Invoice 06/07/2016 04/22-05/22/2016 WATER SVC 2,783.290.00

01208 NORTH BEACH MARINA 06/10/2016 2675400.00Regular 0.00

06012016 Invoice 06/02/2016 JUN 2016-MONTHLY STORAGE POLICE BOAT 400.000.00

OFFDEP OFFICE DEPOT 06/03/2016 261910.79Regular 0.00

840112226001 Invoice 06/02/2016 WALL SIGN 2X10 10.790.00

PGUEVA PETER GUEVARA 06/03/2016 262075.00Regular 0.00

JUNE 2016 Invoice 06/03/2016 FY 2016 CELL PHONE STIPEND-PETER GUEV… 75.000.00

PGUEVA PETER GUEVARA 06/10/2016 2676233.00Regular 0.00

CKRQ05262016 Invoice 06/02/2016 REMBURSEMENT FOR HOTEL 233.000.00

PCNBPD PETTY CASH 06/03/2016 2621139.92Regular 0.00

CK RQ 05202016 Invoice 05/24/2016 NBV PD PETTY CASH 139.920.00

PREGIS PHILLIP REGISTER 06/03/2016 262275.00Regular 0.00

JUNE 2016 Invoice 06/03/2016 FY 2016 CELL PHONE STIPEND-PHILLIP REGIS… 75.000.00

01052 PHYSICIANS HEALTH CENTER 06/24/2016 276050.00Regular 0.00

157657 Invoice 06/22/2016 ANNUAL PHYSICAL EXAM-R.CHANG 50.000.00

PBCC PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL 06/03/2016 2623188.00Regular 0.00

3100173558 Invoice 05/25/2016 POSTAGE METER MACHINE LEASE 188.000.00

PBCC PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL 06/24/2016 2761188.00Regular 0.00

3100261957 Invoice 06/22/2016 POSTAGE METER MACHINE LEASE 188.000.00

USPS PITNEY BOWES 06/16/2016 27122,000.00Regular 0.00

05/05-06/03/2016 Invoice 06/13/2016 05/05-06/03/2016 POSTAGE, PRE PAY 2,000.000.00

PORTCO PORT CONSOLIDATED 06/16/2016 27132,897.23Regular 0.00

1524455 Invoice 06/15/2016 ULTRA LOW SULFUR DSL FUEL BULK GALLONS 2,897.230.00

PRESEL PRESTIGE ELEVATOR CO. 06/10/2016 2677108.15Regular 0.00

2016-808 Invoice 06/02/2016 JUN 2016- MONTHLY ELEVATOR SVC-1841 G… 108.150.00

BFI PROGRESSIVE WASTE SOLUTIONS    FL 06/10/2016 26787,108.29Regular 0.00

0001652686 Invoice 06/08/2016 RECYCLING SVCS 6/1-6/30/2016 7,108.290.00

PUBLIX PUBLIX SUPER MARKETS, INC. 06/10/2016 267974.40Regular 0.00

1807745424 Invoice 06/07/2016 CHIEF'S MEET & GREET REFRESHMENTS 74.400.00

ZEPHYR READY REFRESH 06/10/2016 2680112.10Regular 0.00

06E0008216509 Invoice 06/07/2016 DRINKING WATER 04/27-05/26/2016 61.380.00

06E0010405231 Invoice 06/07/2016 DRINKING WATER/COOLER 1ST FLR 50.720.00

RMARAB REINALDO MARABOTTO 06/03/2016 262440.00Regular 0.00

JUNE 2016 Invoice 06/03/2016 FY 2016 CELL PHONE STIPEND-REY MARABO… 40.000.00

RHYFLO RHYNARDY'S FLOWERS 06/03/2016 2625150.00Regular 0.00

3077 Invoice 05/23/2016 WREATH-POLICE MEMORIAL 2016 150.000.00

01255 ROBERT E. RODDY 06/03/2016 2626100.00Regular 0.00

CKRQ05232016 Invoice 05/24/2016 COLLEGE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM ADVISOR-S… 100.000.00

RMILLE ROBERT MILLER 06/03/2016 262740.00Regular 0.00

JUNE 2016 Invoice 06/03/2016 FY 2016 CELL PHONE STIPEND-ROBERT MILL… 40.000.00

ROSSGC ROSS GIS CONSULTING, INC. 06/10/2016 2681641.25Regular 0.00

2016-01-NBV Invoice 06/03/2016 CREATED SEWER BASINS LAYER 641.250.00

SFGFOA SFGFOA 06/03/2016 2628100.00Regular 0.00

CKRQ06022016 Invoice 06/02/2016 SFGFO-ANNUAL GOVERNMENT MEMBERSHIP 100.000.00



Monthly Payment Report Date Range: 06/01/2016 - 06/30/2016

7/5/2016 3:34:31 PM Page 10 of 13

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Payable Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

SFM SFM SERVICES, INC. 06/10/2016 26827,684.50Regular 0.00

136909 Invoice 06/06/2016 MAY 2016-LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERV… 7,684.500.00

SFM SFM SERVICES, INC. 06/24/2016 27621,691.25Regular 0.00

136748 Invoice 06/20/2016 LANDSCAPE SERVICES PERFORMED EAST/W… 1,691.250.00

SFM SFM SERVICES, INC. 06/24/2016 27827,684.50Regular 0.00

136824 Invoice 06/24/2016 APR 2016-LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVI… 7,684.500.00

SIRCHI SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LABORATORIES 06/03/2016 2629483.26Regular 0.00

0243270-IN Invoice 05/24/2016 CRIME INVESTIGATION SUPPLIES 483.260.00

SCALTS STAFFING CONNECTION 06/03/2016 26301,007.44Regular 0.00

3285628 Invoice 05/23/2016 W/E 05/15/2016-SCHOOL CROSSING GUARDS 1,007.440.00

SCALTS STAFFING CONNECTION 06/10/2016 26831,987.90Regular 0.00

3285601 Invoice 06/03/2016 W/E 05/108/2016-SCHOOL CROSSING GUA… 980.460.00

3285656 Invoice 06/03/2016 W/E 05/22/2016-SCHOOL CROSSING GUARDS 1,007.440.00

STAPLES STAPLES ADVANTAGE 06/03/2016 26312,055.69Regular 0.00

8039306339 Invoice 06/02/2016 HP TONERS,3 SCANNERS 1,699.170.00

8039399130 Invoice 06/02/2016 DVD+R SPINDLE,CD-R SPINDLE,COPY PAPER, 356.520.00

STAPLES STAPLES ADVANTAGE 06/10/2016 2684358.99Regular 0.00

3303093246 Invoice 06/03/2016 COPY PAPER,HANG FLDR,DRUM,TONER,POS… 358.990.00

STAPLES STAPLES ADVANTAGE 06/24/2016 27631,691.28Regular 0.00

3292680849 Invoice 06/24/2016 3-DRW FILE WSTFLD MAHOG 278.400.00

8039680792 Invoice 06/22/2016 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,412.880.00

SBRENT STEVEN BRENT 06/03/2016 263275.00Regular 0.00

JUNE 2016 Invoice 06/03/2016 FY 2016 CELL PHONE STIPEND-STEVE BRENT 75.000.00

SUBWAY SUBWAY 06/24/2016 2764300.00Regular 0.00

CKRQ06212016 Invoice 06/22/2016 FOOD/MEALS--MUSUEM OF DISCOVERY-SU… 300.000.00

SYKES SYKES ACE HARDWARE 06/24/2016 2783478.79Regular 0.00

2341919 Invoice 06/24/2016 MONST6OUT GARAG SURG BLK 34.990.00

2345067 Invoice 06/24/2016 TRASH TRK-FORK MANURE 5TINE 48" 39.990.00

2346870 Invoice 06/24/2016 GARBAGE TRK-WD-40,MOTOR OIL,KEY KWIK… 46.940.00

2348977 Invoice 06/24/2016 GARBAGE TRK-TRANS FLUID DEX QT ACE 48.930.00

2349991 Invoice 06/24/2016 MAINT HISPANOLA PMP STA-FISH TAPE,HEA… 59.010.00

2349998 Invoice 06/24/2016 VINYL TUBE,QC COUPLING,COMP UNION-HI… 13.920.00

2351283 Invoice 06/24/2016 PICKUP TOOL,PICKUP TOOL HVY DUTY 63.970.00

2352552 Invoice 06/23/2016 SCREWDRVR,ROLLERS, DUCT TAPE EAST/WE… 59.900.00

2352743 Invoice 06/23/2016 CONCRETE,WASHERS,NUTS- EAST/WEST DR 29.120.00

2354376 Invoice 06/24/2016 HDG CARR SCRW,NUTS,WASH,SCREWDR,CLI… 82.020.00

TEMPTR TEMPTROL AIR CONDITIONING, INC. 06/10/2016 2685250.00Regular 0.00

10000010 Invoice 06/02/2016 PD-JUN 2016 A/C MONTHLY MAINTENANCE 125.000.00

10000011 Invoice 06/06/2016 PW-JUN 2016 A/C MONTHLY MAINTENANCE 125.000.00

TFDGS THE FORD DIESEL & GAS SERVICE 06/03/2016 26332,718.72Regular 0.00

4278 Invoice 05/24/2016 UNIT#501-OEM REMANUFACTURE TRANSMI… 2,222.730.00

4280 Invoice 05/24/2016 UNIT#70-OIL CHANGE,EGR VALVE,FUEL PRES… 495.990.00

TFDGS THE FORD DIESEL & GAS SERVICE 06/24/2016 2765426.91Regular 0.00

4279 Invoice 06/21/2016 UNIT#1102-FRONT BRAKES ROTOR/FRONT … 426.910.00

01241 THE GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER COMPANY 06/03/2016 2634-441.04Regular 0.00

01241 THE GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER COMPANY 06/03/2016 2634441.04Regular 0.00

214476 Invoice 05/24/2016 UNIT#1201-OIL CHANGE, 2 TIRES 441.040.00

01241 THE GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER COMPANY 06/03/2016 2635249.70Regular 0.00



Monthly Payment Report Date Range: 06/01/2016 - 06/30/2016

7/5/2016 3:34:31 PM Page 11 of 13

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Payable Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

214762 Invoice 05/24/2016 UNIT#69- (2) TIRES LT225/75R16 249.700.00

01241 THE GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER COMPANY 06/07/2016 2640441.04Regular 0.00

214476 Invoice 05/24/2016 UNIT#1201-OIL CHANGE, 2 TIRES 441.040.00

01241 THE GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER COMPANY 06/10/2016 2686758.43Regular 0.00

214920 Invoice 06/03/2016 UNIT#0069-WHEEL ALGMNT,LOWER/UPPER… 758.430.00

01241 THE GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER COMPANY 06/24/2016 2766731.75Regular 0.00

213921 Invoice 06/16/2016 UNIT#205-(5) P265/60R17,WHEEL BALANCE,… 731.750.00

MIAHER THE MIAMI HERALD PUBLISHING CO. 06/16/2016 27143,919.00Regular 0.00

03/28-05/01/2016 Invoice 06/15/2016 03/28/2016-05/01/2016 2,663.000.00

05/02-05/29/2016 Invoice 06/15/2016 05/02/2016-05/29/2016 1,256.000.00

THESIG THE SIGN SAVERS, CORP. 06/10/2016 26872,250.00Regular 0.00

7489 Invoice 06/03/2016 UNIT# 1602,#1603,#1604-NBV PD DECALS 2,250.000.00

TOSH01 TOSHIBA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 06/03/2016 2636597.55Regular 0.00

12806881 Invoice 06/01/2016 EST 6540 COPIER-3RD FLR ADMIN 597.550.00

TOSH01 TOSHIBA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 06/10/2016 2688386.49Regular 0.00

12801109 Invoice 06/02/2016 EST 256-POLICE DISPATCH COPIER 18.490.00

12825844 Invoice 06/09/2016 EST 457 COPIER- BLDG DEPT 131.600.00

12828177 Invoice 06/08/2016 EST 3555- POLICE COPIER 236.400.00

TOSH01 TOSHIBA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 06/24/2016 276735.00Regular 0.00

1742280 Invoice 06/22/2016 BLK TONER FOR EST 3555 POLICE COPIER-FR… 35.000.00

TYLER TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 06/16/2016 27151,200.00Regular 0.00

025-159726 Invoice 06/15/2016 ANNUAL FEE-INCODE BLDG PROJ ONLINE C… 1,200.000.00

UHCOFL UNITED HEALTHCARE 06/03/2016 101813,163.19EFT 0.00

JUN 2016 Invoice 06/02/2016 JUN 2016 DENTAL INSURANCE 3,163.190.00

UHCOFL UNITED HEALTHCARE 06/06/2016 10182515.23EFT 0.00

JUNE2016 Invoice 06/02/2016 JUN  2016-VISION INSURANCE 515.230.00

UNDC UNITED WAY OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY 06/03/2016 263719.31Regular 0.00

BWK20160601 Invoice 06/02/2016 BWK 0601 FY 2016 19.310.00

UNDC UNITED WAY OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY 06/24/2016 276819.31Regular 0.00

BWK20160602 Invoice 06/22/2016 BWK 0602 FY 2016 19.310.00

VZ8985 VERIZON WIRELESS 06/10/2016 2690114.86Regular 0.00

9765488742 Invoice 06/02/2016 5/16-6/15/2016-AIR CARDS 114.860.00

VZCNBV VERIZON WIRELESS 06/10/2016 2691916.50Regular 0.00

9765975841 Invoice 06/09/2016 5/24-6/23/2016 CELL PHONES 916.500.00

VZN320 VERIZON WIRELESS 06/10/2016 268939.41Regular 0.00

9765781352 Invoice 06/09/2016 EMERGENCY PD LINES 4/22-05/21/2016 39.410.00

VZN520 VERIZON WIRELESS 06/03/2016 26382,363.13Regular 0.00

9764869758 Invoice 05/24/2016 CELL PHONES/ AIR CARDS-05/05-06/04/2016 2,363.130.00

01268 WACKY WILD SCIENCE 06/24/2016 2769585.00Regular 0.00

1138 Invoice 06/22/2016 ADMISSION-WACKY WILD SCIENCE SUMMER… 585.000.00

WANAT WASHINGTON NATIONAL INSURANCE CO 06/03/2016 2639383.46Regular 0.00

BWK20160601 Invoice 06/02/2016 BWK 0601 FY B2016 383.460.00

WANAT WASHINGTON NATIONAL INSURANCE CO 06/24/2016 2770386.13Regular 0.00

BWK20160602 Invoice 06/22/2016 BWK 0602 FY 2016 386.130.00



Monthly Payment Report Date Range: 06/01/2016 - 06/30/2016

7/5/2016 3:34:31 PM Page 12 of 13

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Payable # Payable Date Payable Description Payable AmountPayable Type Discount Amount

NUVOX WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS 06/24/2016 27711,500.98Regular 0.00

15403940 Invoice 06/13/2016 06/10-07/10/2016 PHONE SVC 1,500.980.00

WS5474 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS 06/10/2016 2692164.33Regular 0.00

15392319 Invoice 06/09/2016 6/1/2016-6/30/2016 SVC 164.330.00

WORLDE WORLD EMBLEM 06/16/2016 271690.80Regular 0.00

5704895 Invoice 06/15/2016 NAME BLOCK EMBROIDERY-T. SMITH 90.800.00

WORLDE WORLD EMBLEM 06/24/2016 277245.40Regular 0.00

5715593 Invoice 06/21/2016 NBV-DE NAME BLOCK 2 LINE WHITE-COMM.… 45.400.00

WRIGHT WRIGHT EXPRESS 06/10/2016 26939,279.81Regular 0.00

45598526 Invoice 06/06/2016 MAY 2016-GAS CARDS 9,279.810.00

01259 YOUNG AT ART MUSUEM 06/10/2016 2694312.50Regular 0.00

CKRQ 06072016 Invoice 06/10/2016 YOUNG AT ART MUSUEM-ADMISSION 312.500.00

01259 YOUNG AT ART MUSUEM 06/24/2016 2773857.50Regular 0.00

CKRQ 06212016 Invoice 06/21/2016 YOUNG AT ART MUSUEM-ADMISSION 437.500.00

CKRQ06212016 Invoice 06/22/2016 FOOD/MEALS-SUMMER FIELDTRIP 420.000.00

ZAPCSI ZAP LOGISTICS 06/10/2016 269576.66Regular 0.00

066788 Invoice 06/07/2016 COURIER SVC 76.660.00

ZAPCSI ZAP LOGISTICS 06/24/2016 277452.87Regular 0.00

066993 Invoice 06/22/2016 COURIER SVC 52.870.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code APBAN Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

207

0

5

2

12

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

226 0.00

Payment

1,038,075.63

0.00

-448,689.62

494,504.54

92,799.59

1,176,690.14

Payable
Count

278

0

0

2

12

292



Monthly Payment Report Date Range: 06/01/2016 - 06/30/2016

Page 13 of 137/5/2016 3:34:31 PM

Fund Name AmountPeriod

Fund Summary

999 POOLED CASH 1,176,690.146/2016

1,176,690.14



NORTH BAY VILLAGE POLICE DEPARTMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
CODE ENFORCEMENT UNIT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     

MONTHLY TOTALS FOR JUNE 2016 

DESCRIPTION 
NORTH 

BAY 
ISLAND 

HARBOR 
ISLAND 

TREASURE 
ISLAND TOTALS 

SIDEWALK/ROADWAY OBSTRUCTED 1 1   2 
LANDSCAPING NOT MAINTAINED   1 2 3 
SIGN IN DISREPAIR/ILLEGAL SIGN   6 2 8 
DUMPING/LITTER   2 1 3 
TRASH/RECYCLE CANS VIOLATION 1 1   2 
DUMPSTER VIOLATION   1   1 
TRASH/RUBBISH/DEBRIS 2 1 2 5 
FENCE IN DISREPAIR   2 1 3 
SEAWALL/DOCK/PILINGS IN DISREPAIR     2 2 
BUILDING MAINTENANCE VIOLATION 1 3   4 
ILLEGAL USE OF PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY     1 1 
PERMIT VIOLATIONS/ILLEGAL 
WORK/POSTING/FRAUD 2 9 16 27 
ROAD DEBRIS REMOVED 2 2   4 
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE VIOLATION     4 4 
ILLEGAL FISHING   3   3 
OTHER   6 3 9 
TOTAL INCIDENTS 9 38 34 81 
Phone Calls  8 30 37 75 
Meetings /with property owner/contractor 2 28 26 56 
Initial Inspections 11 35 40 86 
Reinspections 29 65 62 156 
Complaints Received 1 15 18 34 
Case Closed 8 8 8 24 
Lien Search  2 12 16 30 
Verbal Warnings Issued 3 10 9 22 
Written Warnings Issued 1 7 8 16 
Citation issued/Fines charged 3 10 16 29 
Zoning/Permit/Plan Review 1   3 4 
Certificate of Occupancy/(C.O./T.C.O.)     2 2 
     

 




















	7-12-2016 Village Commission Meeting Agenda
	5A - November 8, 2016 General Election Resolution
	5B - General Election Canvassing Resolution
	5C - Water Meter Replacement Program Resolution
	5D - Water Main Rehabilitation Program Resolution
	5E - Vogel Park Fitness Station Installation
	5F - 79th Street/Kennedy Causeway Annexation Resolution
	5G - State Police Forfeiture Funds New Police Vehicle
	5H - New Police Vehicle Insurance Resolution
	13 - Village Manager's Report
	13A - June 2016 Grant Writer's Report
	15A - June 14, 2016 Village Commission Meeting Minutes



